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Page 4 :
ROEBERT J. HACK, '
Of lawful age, being first duly sworn by the
Notary Public, testified as follows:
QUESTIONS BY MR. BRERLIN:

Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Hack, thank you for
appearing today.

A Sure.

Q. Have you ever been deposed before?

A, Yes.

Q. Is it safe to say you are familiar with
this process?

A. Generally.

Q. Is there anything preventing you from
answering gquestions truthfully teoday?

A No.

Q. So you will tell me if you do not é
understand a qgquestion that I ask you?

A, Yes.

Q. And will you refrain from answering my
gquestions before I have completed them?

A. I'11 cry.

Q. I intend to ask some gquestions today, and
at some point in the gquestioning we'll take a short ¢
break and then resume with a few guestions later. é

i
If at any time yvou wish to take a break, please %
%
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1 tell me, and I will direct the court reporter to take

2 us off the record, and until then we will remain on

3 the record. %

4 So, are you prepared to begin?
5 A Yeg.
6 Q. Mr. Hack, what is yvour present position

7 with MGE?

8 i Chief Operating Cfficer.
9 0. And how long have vou held that position?
10 AL Began January 1 of 2006, so 22 months or

11 so, 21 months.

12 Q. And what position did you hold pricr to
13 that?
14 A. Vice President of Pricing and Regulatecry §

15 Affairs.

H
16 Q. And how long did you hold that position? é
17 A, Arcund seven years Or So. ?
18 Q. And what was your positidn before that?
19 A, Senior Attorney.
20 Q. And how long did you hold that position?
21 A, Couple vears.
22 0. And before you joined MGE, were you once

23 the General Counsel of the PSC?

24 A. Yes.

25 Q. 2nd how long were you in that position?

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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A. About almost three vyears.

Q. Would you agree with me that you have quite
an extensive background in gas utility law?

A, Yes.

Q. And utility operations?

A, Yes.

Q. My next gquestions will refer to MGE Tarxiff
File No. 9700571. . H

Mr. Hack, in your capacity as the Senior Attorney
at MGE, are you aware of MGE's commitment to the
Commission in Case No. GR-96-285, the file tariff F
sheets showing the company's certificated areas in
Missouri? {

A. I was generally familiar with the 96-285
case and this tarifif filing which resulted from a
commitment made by the company in that case.

(Exhibit Nes. 1 through 11 were then marked

for identification by the reporter.)

Q. Okay. Mr. Hack, I have some exhibits. I

have 11 of them in total. I'm going to give you 11
exhibits. If you would, please, turn to Exhibit 1.

A. Okay .

Q. Exhibit 1 is Page 80 of a Report and Order
that is listed under the heading Section 8

Certificated Areas. This is also found in Straub
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Rebuttal Schedule 3.

If you would take a minute and look at Section 8
on Exhibit 1 at the bottom of the page.

A Yes.

Q. Do you recall that the Commission discussed

and memorialized MGE's commitment to make this tariff

filing in its Report and Order in Case GR-96-285 that

was issued on January 22, 19972

A. Yes.

Q. Do yvou have a copy of the February 20th,
1997 letter that you sent to Cecil Wright, Executive
Secretary of the Commission? If you don't, I have --

A. It locks like Exhibit 2, ves.

Q. In that February 20th letter, you state in
the second paragraph: MGE files these tariff sheets
to clarify the geographic boundaries of its service i

area, as the Commission has directed by its orders in

Case Nos. GA-96-130 and GR-96-285.

Are those vour words?

A, I signed the letter, ves.

Q. And is that statement correct? ;
A Yes. '
Q. Do you still agree with the statement that

you made in Paragraph 3 of this letter, whereby you

ask the Commission to treat this as a., gquote, normal,
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unquote, tariff filing, with the word normal nggt%
surrounded with quotations marks?
A, I'm not sure I understand the guestion. ;
Q. Do you agree that this is a normal tariff 5
filing? /
A. It was -- I'm sorry, are you done?
Q. Yes, go ahead. !
A, As oppoged to a compliance tariff filing, E
ves. A rate case compliance tariff filing.
Q. And following vour letter of February 20th,

you sent a letter to the Commissgion's secretary, a
letter dated April 106, 1997, requesting the proposed
effective date of the tariff to be extended to May 21,
1997. That letter is Exhibit 3. Is that your letter?

A, 1 signed it, yes.

Q. The next day, on April 11, 1887, you sent a
letter to Mack McDuffey of the Commission staff. Do
yvou have a copy of that letter? 1It's also Exhibit
No. 4.

A Yes.

Q. In your letter to Mr. McDuffey, you stated,

and T will gquote: Per your reqguest, attached is a

list of orders that MGE used in preparing the above
referenced tariff f£iling. Please call if you have

guestions, unguote.

v
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1 Those are your words? '
2 A. I signed the letter. F
3 Q. But you would agree they are your words? %
4 A T believe T did use thcese words, Lhose are

5 the words I put on that letter.

5 Q. In the attachment to your April 1lth

7 letter -- would you please look at Exhibit No. 5 --

8 the date of the first order that MGE checked is listed
9 as November 22nd, 1935, with Case Nos. 9,059, 9,060

10 and %,065. Do you agree?

11 a. I agree that that's the first order listed.
12 Q. And this attachment ends with the date of
i3 order April 18th, 1995 in the Case No. GA-95-18B%. I=

14 that correct?

15 A, That's the last order listed on the second
i6 page. ;
17 Q. And also on the first page of this

18 attachment, Exhibit 5, you say MGE also checked date
19 of order May 24th, 1855 in Case No. 12,632 of the Gas

20 Service Company. Is that correct?

21 A. That order ig listed on the first page of

22 Exhibit 5.

23 Q. And the Gas Service Company is a
24 predecessor of MGE; is that right?

25 A. Yes.

e —

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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1 Q. Did MGE review each order listed on thff
2 attachment?
3 A Yes. g
4 Q. Okay. We're geoing to loock a little bit
5 further at Case No. 12,632. If you don't have a copy
6 of them, you'll find the three orders of that case
7 marked as Exhibit Nos. 6, 7 and 8. i
8 A. I see Exhibits 6, 7 and 8.
9 Q. Looking at Exhibit No. 6, the first Report
10 and Order in Case No. 12,632. Do you agree that
11 ordered Paragraph No. 2, in that Commission's Report ;
12 and Order, states as follows, and I gquote: That the ﬁ
13 Gag Service Company be and is hereby authorized to
14 construct, operate and maintain a ten-inch pipeline
15 for the purpose of supplying natural gas to the
16 Mid-Continent Airport site as set forth on Exhibit B !
17 attached to it's supplemental application which is
18 hereby referred to and made a part herecf, end guote.
19 A, Yes.
20 Q. Does this order grant MGE a CCN to serve
21 the area that the line traverses through?
22 MR. STEINER: I'm going to object. What
23 line are vou speaking about?
24 MR. BERLIN: I'm referring to the line in
25 ordered Paragraph No. 2 that is termed: A ten-inch
§ I — N |
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Page 11
pipeline for the purposes -- or purpose -- of

supplying natural gas te the Mid-Continent Alrport
site. l
MR. STEINER: Okay.

THE WITNESS: It gave Gas Service Company a

certificate to construct the line through the area in
guestion.
QUESTIONS BY MR. BERLIN:

Q. Please look at Exhibit 7, the Commission's
order modifying Commission Report and Order dated

May 24, 19555. Are you there?

AL Yes.
Q. Do you see the first paragraph of this
E|
order? |
A, Yes.

Q. Will you please read the first paragraph?

A. "This matter comes before the Commisgsion on
a motion to modify the Report and Order of the
Commission dated May 24, 1955 and effective on

June 24, 1955, wherein the Applicant, Gas Service

Company, seeks modification of "Ordered 2" of gaid
Report and Order in which the Commission authorized
The Gas Service Company to construct, operate and
maintain a ten-inch pipeline for the purpose of

supplying natural gas to the Mid-Continent Airport

T e et

o o d———
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site as set forth on Exhibit B attached to the T 2 g
supplemental application."

0. Thank you. Would you adgree that the first
paragraph recites again the same ordered paragraph, ﬁ
No. 2, of the Commission's Report and Order?

A, T haven't compared the words, Mr. Berlin,
but I -- so, I don't know.

Q. Go ahead and take a minute to compare them.

4

A, Mo, 1t's not exactly the same as Paragraph
2.

Q. How is it different?

A, There are different words in it. It's not

materially different, but they are not the same words,
they are not in the same order.
Q. All right. If you would take a minute to

look at this particular order. il

AL Which order are vou looking at?

Q. That is Exhibit No. 7, that's Case No. 1
12,632, ’

A. Yes.

Q. It is the order modifying Commission Report

and Order dated May 24, 1955.

AL Yes.
Q. I1f you have a chance --
AL Yes.

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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1 Q. -- to look at it, would vou agree then that
2 the purpose of this Report and Order was to grant Gas
3 Service Company the authority to construct a 12-inch
4 Pipeline as opposed tec the ten-inch pipeline
5 originally applied for?
6 A Yes.
7 Q. And is the 12-inch supply line also called, g
8 in today's terminology, the Leavenworth supply line? ;
9 A, That's my understanding.
10 jQ. Does this language grant MGE permission
11 to -- just a second. Let me re-ask that.
12 Does this language grant MGE permission to connect
12 to its Leavenworth supply line so that MGE can serve
14 its already certificated areas?
15 A. I don't know, at this time, whether the t
16 Alrport site was or was not then already certificated.
17 Clearly it authorizes to serve the airport. !
18 Q. Let's look at Exhibit 8, it is the Report H
19 and Order that is -- that Report and Order is dated
20 December 18, 1956.
21 A, Exhibit 8 vou said?
22 Q. Yes.
23 A I'm there.
24 Q. Could you please take a minute and review
25 that Report and Order?
I — - _ _ —— — 3
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1 A. Okay .
2 Q. If you would, please, look specifically at
3 ordé:ed Paragraph No. 1.
4 Al Uh-huh.
5 Q. Would vou agree that this paragraph
& authorizes MGE predecesgor, Gas Service, to install
7 connecting lines to its 12-inch gas supply line for
8 the purpose of supplying gas to its distribution
9 system in Platte Woods and Gladstone and in other
10 areas for which the Applicant has heretofore been
11 certificated?
12 AL That's what it says.
13 Q. Does this language grant MGE or its
14 predecessor, Gas Service, permission to connect to its
15 Leavenworth supply line so MGE can serve its already
16 certificated areas?
17 A, It appears to.
18 Q. You would agree that it does then, I take
19 it?
20 A. Yes.
21 Q. And do you know the difference between a
22 line certificate and an area certificate?
23 A Yes,
24 Q. Would you agree that, based on these‘three
25 orders that we just reviewed, that MGE has a line

e L e e p—
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certificate for ite 12-inch supply line, the
Leavenworth supply line?
A, That's what Lhe 12,632 case did for that.

Until you got to the alrport, as I understand it.

Q. S0, you would agree that MGE's line ;
certificate authorizes it to move gas from the
Southern Star Central transmission line, from just |
east of Leavenworth, to serve the MCI RAirport and the
areas designated MGE's own certificated area, of
Platte Woods and Gladstone?

A, I'm not that familiar with where it
interconnects and with whom, but my general impression
is it authorizes construction of the line. Cbvicusly
it connects to an interstate pipeline system that
wasn't near Southern Star at the time, and it runs
over to Xansas City International Alrport that used to
be Mid-Continent Alrpert. Until it gets to the
alrport, this order would be properly characterized as
a line certificate or a transmission certificate.

Q. And as you indicated, that authorizes the

construction of a line. But you would agree that it

also authorizes the transport of gas?
A. The operation of the line, the maintenance

of the line.

Q. Okay. If vou would please look at Exhibit

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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No. 9. Now, Exhibit No. 9 is a section map in Platte

County which comes from Warren's Rebuttal Schedule 3.

R e g 4 T gy

However, this is glightly modified to include the
Range and Township designators on the borders of this
map .

Now, to be more specific, if you would please look

at this map, and based upon what we've just been
discussing, would you agree that MGE has a line
certificate for Section 12 of Township 5§ north, Range
36 west, which is where the line starts, and running
through Sections 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 of Townmship 52
north, Range 35 west?

A. I can't tell that at all from this map,
Mr. Berlin.

Q. Let's start at the beginning of the line,
Section 12 of Township 52 north, Range 36 west. It is
where the blue line that runs across the map -- the
bottom blue line, 2And you'll see it at 12 in the
middle of the line.

AL I see -—- I see a 12. I see two 12's, one
is to the right of Interstate 29 and one is to the
left of Interstate 29.

Q. Going to the far left gside of this map, the

bottom blue line. I'm going to 12, which is on vour

far left side, the lower blue line covers it. It's in

e
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Township 52 north and Range 36 west. It's your far

eastern side of the map.
B The 12 is right above the box that says

"MGE requesting CCNWN?"

Q. That is correct.
A, I see Section 12.
Q. Now, running in a westerly direction you'll

see a Section 7, Section 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12.

A. That would be east, wouldn't it?

Q. You are correct, that's rumming east from
Section 12. And you'll see a blue line right -- a
hard blue line -- above that running toward --

A. Above what?

Q. Four-thirty five. Above the lower light

blue line.

A, I don't gee a light klue line. I see light
blue shading.

Q. Light blue shading. 1If you look at the
g0lid blue line, it's right above the light blue line
and the bottom of the light blue line.

A. The difficulty I'm having; T see the solid
blue line, it runs through Sections 7, 8, 9, 10, 11,
12 from the west tg the east. There's light blue

shading both above and below that dark blue line.

Q. That is correct. Do you see the dark blue

!
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line? It's right above the bottom light blue line.

A, Yes.

Q. Would you agree that that is a good
approximation of the Leavenworth supply line?

A I den't know.

Q. Let's go back to your communications with
the Commission in Tariff Filing 9700571. If you would
pleage refer to Exhibit No. 2.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. In the first sentence of Paragraph 2 of
your February 20th, 1997 letter to the Commission, wyou
state, and I quote: MGE files these tariff sheets to
clarify the geographic boundaries of its service area,
unguote.

Is that statement correct?

AL Yes.

Q. And do you believe that CCN for the
Leavenworth supply line authorizes MGE to provide gas
service in the area that is traversed by the
Leavenworth supply line?

A. My understanding is the following; the
12,632 orcder authorized the construction of
transmission line. That transmission line runs
through areas where MGE both has had and did not have

a, quote, area certificate.

;

H
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If you look at Sections 9, 8 and 7 of this chart
on Exhibit 9, which are shaded light blue, my
impression -- my belief -- is that MGE had, and has,
an area gertificate tc serve there. And the
L.eavenworth sppply line, which, again, I helieve but I
cannot verify is represented by this dark blue line,
runs through that area.

Beginning immediately to the west of Section 7, of

what looks to be Range 34 west, that is Section 12,
11, 10 of what appears to be Range 35 west. My
impression ig that we do not -- we cannot produce an
order granting an area certificate to MGE for 12, 11,
10 -- I'm not sure how far to the east that goes.

Q. MGE cannot produce an area certificate as
well for 8, 8 and 77

A. I den't believe go. I don't believe so.

Q. Do you believe that there's any order in

exigtence that provides you an area certificate for
those sections?

A. Aside from the tariff approval process that
occurred in 1997, no.

Q. If vou would please refer to Exhibit
No. 10. Now, Exhibit No. 10 includes in it tariff
sheet No. 6.15. On this sheet is also Schedule 1 of

Warren's Rebuttal, and this sheet is also Schedule

T T
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2-23 of Straub's Rebuttal, which is the attached

tariff submission with MGE's February 20th letter that
we marked earlier as Exhibit 2.
Can you identify Exhibit 10 and tariff sheet No.

6.157

A. That appears to be a replica of what's in
our tariff book.

Q. Looking at tariff sheet 6.15, would you
agree that that MGE tariff sheet contains no reference

to any sections with a line certificate?

M. That 1s correct.
Q. S0, looking at tariff sheet 6.15 -- and it
may take a few minutes to do this -- would you agree

with me then that that MGE tariff sheet 6.15 lists 22
sections for which MGE has no CCN to provide gas
distribution service?

MR, STEINER: I'm going to object, there
hasn't really been a foundation for that guastion with
respect Lo 22 sections.

THE WITNESS: I can agree that there's 22
numbers circled in red. 1 can't say yes or no to the
gquestion just asked, I don't know.

QUESTIONS BY MR, BERLIN:
Q. Let's go back to Exhibit No. 9, which is

the map of the Platte County Sectiong, and then we'll

www.midwestlitigation.com Phone: 1.800.280.DEPO(3376) Fax: 314.644.1334
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break this out.

Sections are; Township 52 north, Range 33 west,

Sections 4 and 5. Can you see those? ;
A. Township 52 north, which I see on the 4
far -- on both sides of the page in markings. f
Q. This would be on that Range 33 west.
A. Ckay.
Q. Sections 4 and 5 have a light blue line

underneath the four and the five?

A, The shading, I see that.
Q. Okay. Those two sections, plus Sections 1
through 6, Townsghip 52 north, Range 34 west. So, all E

you need to do is go straight west intc Range 34 west.

You'll see Secticons 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6. H

A. Uh-huh.
Q. In Township 52 north, Range 35 west, you'll
see Sections 1 through 12 -- let me back up.

Okay. Townsghip 52 north, Range 35 west, Sections
1 through 12 -- yeah, these sections wrap. If vou
look at sections -- if you look at Section 1 in Range
35 west, Township 52 north, and yvou go west, you'll

find Section 2; Section 3 west of that; Section 4 west

of 3; Section 5 west of 4; and Section 6 west of 5;
and right below ‘Section 6 you'll find Section 7; and

then heading back toward the east Section 8; Section ;
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1 9; Section 10; Section 11 and Section 12.
2 AL I ses those. |
3 Q. And then going to Township 52 north, Range |
4 36 west, are Sections 1 and 12. Section 1 is just
5 north of Section 12. We discussed Section 12 earlier.
6 A, I see 1 and 12.
7 0. Now, having just gone through all 22 é
8 sections, you would agree that MGE has no CCN to
9 pProvide gas distribution service? f
10 A. What I can -- what I can say islthat the
11 shaded area to the far east that you talked about
12 first, I don't know, Mr. Berlin, I just don't know. T
L
13 haven't locoked at that. I haven't -- my impression is '
14 that that hasn't been a part of whatever the |
15 controversy is in this case.
16 Beginning with Range 35 wesgt, which is immediately
17 to the west of the shaded arsa in R 34 west, and :
E|
18 confirming what I said earlier, my belief is that
19 those sections, 14 sections, we have a transmission
20 certificate in those sections pursuant Lo the order in
21 12,632,
22 Q. Did MGE confuse its orders granting its
23 CCNs for service areas?
24 A No. We were asked to define our gervice
25 territory, we worked with the staff to do that. We i
I - o I i
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shared four notebooks full of orders, including these

orders thét we have been talking about, and came up
with the tariff sheet, among probably 30 or 40 others
that is shown on sheet No. 6.15, and we acted pursuant
to the authorities set forth in those tariff sheets.

Q. Do vou consider that a line certificate

provides authority for MGE to provide area gas
gervice?

Al A line certificate ig not an area
certificate.

Q. So, your answer is no?

A. Correct.

Q. When MGE filed Tariff 9700571, was MGE
seeking to acquire new service area from the
Commission when it filed that tariff?

A, We were seeking to set forth the gecgraphic
boundaries of our service territorvy as set forth in
the letter.

Q. Did MGE list the 22 sections for which it
has no area CCN -- just a minute, let me back up. Let

me go back to my previous question.

Was MGE seeking to acquire new service area from
the Commission when it filed Tariff 97005717 Was it?
Yes?

A, No, we were trving to define our service
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territory, our exilsting service territory.

Q. Now, did MGE list the 22 sections for which
it has no area CCN so that it could claim them as its
service territory through the force of its Tariff
Filing No. 97005717

A. Number one, I've only agreed to 14. Number
two, we worked with the staff back in 1997, spent
probably 200 hours compiling orders, comparing the
areas in the orders to where we had facilities, heing
fully disclecsing everything to Mr. McDuffey, who
vigited our premises at least once, perhaps twice, to
produce the tariff sheets that ultimately toock effect
in 1997. Once those tariff sheets tcok effect, we
relied upon those tariff sheets.

Q. When the Commission approved Tariff Filing
9700571, do vou believe that the Commission intended
to grant MGE additional service territory?

A, I don't know.

Q. Please take a loock at the Utility
Operations Division routing slip for File 9700571,
it's marked as Exhibit 11.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. You are there?
AL Yes.
Q. If vou would, please, read the first

Snwecy
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sentence of the first paragraph?

A. Cn February 21, 19897, Missouri Gas Energy,
parenthesis, MGE or company, close parenthesis, of |
Kansas City, Missourl filed tariff shsets to clarity
geographilic boundaries of 1ts service area.

Q. Now, do you agree with the stated purpose
of this filing as you have read it?

A. Yes, that's largely what I said in my
letter of February 20th.

Q. Do you believe that MGE has beoth line and

s

area CCNs?

A, Yes.

0. And do the CCN cases you relied on grant
MGE either a transmission or service area CCN?

AL Yes. ﬂ

Q. Why didn't MGE list the line sections
separately on its tariff sheet 6.15? 3

A. We could have. 1 don't know.

Q. If yvou'll look at Page 2 of Exhibit 11.
Could you read the handwritten statement at the bottom
of the page?

A, "The purpose of this filing is to show the

company's current service area and does not expand to

any area that it currently does not serve."

Q. and do yvou algo see the fax transmittal
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note under this statement?
A, Yes. [
Q. And to whom was this document faxed to?
A. Rob Hack. I
Q. And do you believe the Commission intended H
its approval of this filing to grant MGE additional l
certificated service area? |
A. Az T said earlier, I don't know. I believe

the Commission intended -- asked us to clarify our

T

service territory and approve the tariff filing to do

exactly that.

Q. Do yvou believe that it's acceptable for an

LDC --

Going back to the handwritten note that you had

just read, it's on Exhibit 11; the Utility Operations
Division routing slip. And you just told me that the
fax note is to yourself, Rob Hack. " Do you recall
receiving this fax?

A, No. It's in our file. I would expect we
did receive it since it's in our file.

Q. In looking at the handwritten note which we

just read, how do you interpret that note?

Al What we did when we went through Lhis
project was to compile all the orders that we could

find. We then compared the service territory of the

——
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orders, where we could divine that from the orders '

themselves, to where facilities then existed.

In looking at both of those sets of lines, we then
made certain that the tariff filing we submitted
covered both the gsections areas listed in the orders
and the areas where facilities existed.

So, my belief, way back when, if I would have had
one regarding this note on Page 2 of Exhibit 11, would
have been that's consistent with exactly what we told
the Staff we were trving to do.

Q. I'm not sure I understand your answer.
Looking at that handwritten note, is it your
understanding that, from reading that note, that it
was the intention of the Commission to not grant MGE
any new certificated areas?

2. The Commission, and Mr. McDuffey, if
Mr. McDuffey wrote this routing slip, clearly knew
that i1t had encompassed both transmission certificates
and area certificates.

It's reflected in Paragraph 3, where he says: The

CCN cases were granted in either a trancemission or

service area certificate making the development of a
service area stated in metes and bounds format very

difficulr.

When I looked at this in its totality, 1t was

P T AR
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1 clear teo me that Mr. McDuffey understood what we we;Z i
Z doing, what we were trying to do, which was to define
3 our service territory and at the end of the day have a
4 tariff sheet that defined the service territory.
5 We weren't trying to pull the wool over anvone's
6 eyes, we were tLrying to comply with the order of the i
7 Commission to set forth ouf service territory.
8 Q. You would agree though that tariff sheet
g 6€.15 does not list line certificate?
10 A. I don't think any of the tariff sheets do.
11 It could have, but it didn't. It doesn't now.
12 0. Do you think that the tariff could have
13 been made clear if MGE had identified the difference
14 between an area and a line certificate?
15 A, Certainly the Staff could have asked us to
16 do that. MoPub or Empire could have intervened and
17 asked us to do that. We used our best efforts.
18 0. Would you not agree that MGE's responsible
19 for its tariff £iling?
20 A. We don't approve our tariff filings. So,
21 no, I don't agree to that.
22 Q. S0, do you believe that an LDC needs to
23 file a CCN application case to obtain an order from
24 the Commission granting the LDC authority to serve a
25 new area?
T ——— e
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A When we identify areas that are not shown

in our tariff sheets as areas where we aren't
authorized to serve, and we have customers who want
our service there, we file certificates to become
certified in those areas. We have one pending in
Carrollton right now. We have had a number approved
down in southwest Missouri. That's the process we
use.

Q. Do you believe that MGE is responsible for
its own tariff filinge?

A. We propose the tariff filings in the first
instance. Like I said earlier, we don't possess the
authority to approve the tariff filings, that occurs
through the Commission with the input and advice of
the Staff and cothers who may become involved.

Q. Is MGE responsible for the accuracy of its
tariff filings?

A. We are -- we make every effort to be as
accurate as we know how to be. And in the first
instance we take responsibility for that.

0. Is that yes?

A I don't know that I can answer 1t any other
way, Mr. Berlin.

Q. Are you saying that MGE is not responsible

for the accuracy of its tariff filings?
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A. We are responsible in the first instance

for how our tariff sheets get submitted to the
Commission, ves. How they ultimately get approved 1is
a product ¢f the input of many -- potentially many
other entities.

Q. Should an LDC obtain a CCN from the
Commisgion before it starts building facilities in a

new area?

A. Yes. If it believes it doesn't already 1
have one.
Q. Can you show me a CCN for MGE to serve

customers from its 12-inch supply line other than what
we discussed in Cage No, 12,6327

A, Agaln, with respect to the sections to the
west of Range 34 west, like I said earlier, our
construction activities off of the supply line were
based on the tariff. So, no, I can‘t show you an
order aside from the tariff sheet.

Q. Shifting gears a little bit, in or about
thg month of June of 1%%9, were you or any memberg of

your staff involved in discussions with Aquila,

Empire's predecessor, about MGE's plans to install
facilities in the Oak Creek subdivision?
B I honestly don't remember if there were any

direct communicaticons between MGE and Aquila or MoPub.
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Q. If yvou look at Exhibit No. 9 -- let me
locate exhibit -- strike that.
Let me locate Section 6 for wvou.
A. Uh-huh.
Q. It's Township 52 north, Range 34 west,

Section 6. And on your map you'll see the word Platte

right below it.

A. T see that.

Q. Does that help you remember any
communications with Aquila regarding Oak Creek in that
section?

A. No. Nc. 1 remember that we had
communications with a law firm regarding potential
conflict regarding a subdivision there. I don't
remember whether we had any direct communication with
Aquila. T remember it very vaguely, and I remember it
just kind of concluding, ending, with no further
discussion.

Q. Do you know who the MGE representatives
were that had those communications with Aguila?

A. Like I said, I don't remember that MGE

persconnel had any communications directly with Aquila.

I personally recall having a conversation with Dean
Cooper of the law firm of Brydon, Swearengen and

England. But again, I don't remember whether we had
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any conversation with Aquila or not, or whatever they

call it.

Q. Were you aware that MGE had stopped the
construction of its new natural gas facilities in that
section?

MR. STEINER: I'm going to object, it
assumes facts that aren't in evidence and haven't been
established.

THE WITNESS: I don't remember whether any

construction activities had commenced on MGE's behalf.

e yEm—_t

QUESTIONS BY MR. BERLIN:

Q. Were you aware that Aguila held the CCN to
serve Section 6 and Oak Creek subdivision?

A, T don't remember.

Q. Are you aware that MGE agreed to withdraw
from Section 62

A, 7 don't remember that either.

Q. Is MGE currently serving customers in
Section 12 of Township 52 north, Range 35 west in
Platte County in the Seven Bridges subdivision?

A I believe so.

Q. And do you know how many customers or
customer facilities MGE is currently serving there?

A No.

Q. Has MGE built new facilities in Section 12
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to serve BSeven Bridges customers?
A. New when?
Q. Well, since Seven Bridges began? F
A, we built facilities to get to Seven Bridges |

in accordance with the service territory set out in

our tariff, vyes.

Q. Did you participate in making that
decision?
A No.
Q. Who made the decision to build facilities I

in Section 127
A. I may have signed off on it. I don't know

who made the decision.

0. But yvou did know about 1it?

A Yeah.

Q. When did you know about it? E
A. I don't remember.

Q. Did you or your staff check Commission

orders to see if MGE had a CCN to serve in Sections 11

and 127
A. We would have relied on our tariff.
Q. So, the answer is no?
A No. “
Q. Now, how about Section 11 and the Seven

Bridges subdivision development, if you found MGE did

=

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES

www.midwestlitigation.com Phone: 1.800.280.DEPO(3376) Fax: 314.644.1334



ROBERT HACK 10/15/2047

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 34
not have a CCN for this section would you still have

committed MGE resourceg to build in that section?

A Our helief, kased on having a tariff sheet
in effect for ten vyears, that we had authority to
build in Sections 11 and 12.

Q. Iz that a ves or a no on that question? If
yvou would like, I'll reread the gquestion for you.

A. Where we don't believe we have authority to
be, we try not to bulld there until we have authority
tc be there. TIf we believe we have authority to build
there, as apparent from the face of our tariff, we
don't research it any further to try to disprove that
evidence of authority.

Q. So, if you had found that MGE had no CCN
for that section, you would not have committed MGE
resources in that section?

MR. STEINEE: I'm going to okject. I den't
think it's been established that he's the one that
committed the rescurces.

THE WITNESS: If I believed --

MR. STEINER: Go ahead and answer.

THE WITNESS: If T helieved we had no
authority to be there, T would not commit the
resources to be there. Obviocusly, we believed we had

the authority toe be there. We built consistent with
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that belief.
QUESTICNS BY MR. BERLIN:

Q. Is that because you found a CCN giving you
that authority?

A. As we discussed earlier, it's because of
the tariff.

Q. But if you had -- if you had found that MGE

had no CCN for the section, would you still have
committed resources to build in that section?

MR. STEINER: Can you repeat that, Bob?
QUESTIONS BY MR. BERLIN:

Q. If you had found that MGE had no CCN for
that section, would you still have committed MGE
resources to build in that section?

A. If a customer comes to me and shows that
his facility, his premise, ig in our defined service
territory as shown in our tariff, I believe we are
ocbligated to provide service to that customer under
the law.

Q. You didn't answer my question. If you
found that MGE had no CCN for the section, would you
still have committed MGE resocurcesg to build in that
section?

A. If there was no evidence of cur authority

to be there, we would not try to build before that

e —— ——
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1 authority existed.
2 Q. Has MGE started building facilities in
3 Sections 13 and 14?7 Those are the sections requested
4 by MGE in this CCN application case.
5 A. We started and stopped. :
6 Q. When did MGE start building facilities in F
7 Sections 13 and 147
8 A, I don't know, probably 2006. ﬂ
g Q. Did you direct or give approval for MGE to 3
10 build facilitieg in Sectiong 13 and 147? :
11 A. No. |
12 Q. Who at MGE approved this?
13 A I don't think, probably -- the reason I
14 answered no, is I think that approval to build was to
15 build in our certificated area as reflected in the
16 cariff, as we've said in the testimony. “
17 There aren't any section lines out in the fields. u
18 Mistakes do happen. We apparently, mistakenly, built |
19 beyond the areas that are set forth in our tariff, and
20 we stopped. So, I'll take credit or blame or fault
21 for that.
22 But it's not scmething we try to do, it's
23 something we try to avoid. But things happen.
24 Typically, we get applicaticns on -- that's what led
25 us to file this application, was the discovery that we
| S _ — -
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1 were beyond Secticns 11 and 12.
2 Q. How did you learn that you were --
3 A, I don't remember.
4 Q. -- in Section 13 and 147? E
5 AL I don't remember.
5 Q. What facilities does MGE now have in
7 Sections 13 and 147
8 A. I don't know. I would assume it's main, %
9 service, lines, perhaps meters. I don't know.
10 Q. Iz it the practice of MGE to check its CCN
11 orders before it builds facilities in an area?
12 . Yes, typilcally.
13 Q. Would you consider it a prudent business
14 practice to first check for a CCN before making the i
15 decision to direct MGE to build in a new service area?
16 MR. STEINER: Did you say CCN or tariff?
17 MR. BERLIN: CCN.
18 THE WITNESS: We would refer to the tariff ]
19 sheets, which we filed to define cur service
20 territory. So, that's why we consider it wise,
21 prudent, you know, sound business practice to do.
22 In this instance, apparently the subdivisicn flops
23 over into additional sections. T don't think there
24 was any intent on the part of me or our Field Ops
25 folks to violate our tariff. We were just trying to
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serve the customer.
QUESTIONS BY MR. BERLIN:
Q. My question is; would you consider it a

prudent business practice to first check for a CCN
before directing MGE to build in a new service area?

A. And if by CCN you mean those four pages of
orders that were used to compile our certified service
territory in our tariffs, I'11 say no, we refer to our
tariff.

Q. You just said that it was the practice of
MGE to check its CCN orders before it builds |

facilities in an area?

A. I misspcke. We check the tariff. |

Q. Can an LDC bypass the CCN application
procesas?

A, I don't know how to answer the guestion.

Q. Does an LDC have to file a CCN application

case to gain authority from the Commission to serve
that area?
A, Our belief, after the 1997 tariff filing,

was that we possessed authority to serve in

Sections -- I would say -- 12 and 11.
Q. That dcoesn't answer the guestion.
A, The only way to answer Che question; we

don't file for autheority in areas where we think we

m— i
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already have authority.
Q. Can an LDC submit a new tariff listing, a
new gservice area, to obtain a CCN?
A. No.
Q. So, what vou are saying is that an LDC must

file an application for a CCN to get authority to
Serve in a new area? F

A. Where it is believed that a company --
where a company holds a belief that i1t possesses
authority to construct facilities, it will not file a
CCN. Where it wants to serve in an area, where 1t
does not believe it has authority to build, then it
will file a CCN, |

The expansion of service territory cccurs through

the CCN process.

Q. So, is thinking that you have authority the
same as actually having the authority?

A If it'e reasonable to think that, ves.

Q. In vour current position as Chief Operating

Officer, and as MGE's former Senior Counsel, would you
prefer to rely on a Commission order granting a CCN,
or would you prefer to rely only on a tariff approved
by the Commission?

A, The ability to rely on however many orders

are in those books is sketchy at best, because 1t's
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very difficult to understand where the lines are. The

purpose -- as I understood it -- of the reguest by the
staff to clarify, define, set forth boundaries of our
existing service territory, was toc make that prccess
clean, easy to understand, easy to prove-up one way or
the other.

Once we went through the tariff process, we did
not refer any longer to the old orders. They were, in
effect, subsumed through the tariff process. On a
going forward basis, after 1987, if we identified an
area that we wanted to serve, that wasn't shown in
those tariffs, our practice has been to file an
application for certificate to serve those areas.

We have, ag has been identified here, at least in
one instance, built where there were no lines, and
that was a mistake. And we're -- that's why we filed
the application in this case, was to serve 13 and 14.

Q. So, if I understand your answer, you'd just

as soon not look at a CCN order?

A, That's not true.
Q. No?
A. The o0ld ones, T don't think -- you know,

once the tariff sheet became approved, our reference

peint was to the tariff sheets.

Q. So, would you rely on a tariff that is

fre o T o e R e o
e ot
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based on wrong information that you gave to the

P ey e

Commission?
A I would rely on an approved tariff.
Q. You would rely on an approved tariff

regardless if the information that you supplied on
that tariff was wrong or right?

AL I believe we have an.obligation te live up
to the tariffs that are approved. Until those tariffs
are changed, we need to comply with them, for whatever

reason, whether i1t's a mistake -- I mean, there's a

process to change tariffs, that tariff is still

RERD

TS A

effective.

Q. Now, who's responsibility is it if the T

information contained on a tariff sheet is wrong?

. Tt's a shared regponsibility of the agency

and the company . j

Q. Doegs the company not have an initial
respoﬁsibility to supply correct information on a
tariff sheet it submits to the Commission for
approval?

A, Yes, and we make every effort to do so. We
are not perfect, we are human.

MR. BERLIN: All right. I propcse that we

take a break right now and go off the record. We'll

reconvene in about eight or nine minutes. I think I

— —— ———
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only have a few more guestions.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

{A short recess was then taken.)

MR. BERLIN: I appreciate your time today,
Mr. Hack. I have neo further gquestions for you this
afterncon. And 1I'll turn over guestioning to -- I
believe it goes to Mr. Keevil.

THE WITNESS: Ckay.
QUESTIONS BY MR. KEEVIL:

Q. Mr. Hack, let me start by trying to clarify
something I understood you to say in response to
Mr. Berlin.
Correct me if I'm wrong here, but I believe you

stated that MGE cannot produce an order granting an
area ce;tificate to MGE or its predecessor for

Sections 10, 11 and 12 of Township 52 north, Range 35

west, Platte County; is that correct?
A. An area certificate, that is correct --
aside from the tariff sheet we've been discussing.

Q. Correct. I'll refer to the orders and area

certificates and tariffs separately, but I understand

S e TN

what I think vou said.
Going back to my question, you said you can't

produce an order granting an area certificate, does

that mean you -- and I mean MGE -- do not have an

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES

www.midwestlitigation.com Phone: 1.800.280.DEPO(3376) Fax: 314.644.1334



ROBERT HACK 10/15/2007

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 43
order granting an area certificate for those sections?

A. That means I can't find one.

Q. If there were cne, would it be among the
orders listed on Mr. Berlin's exhibit?

A. No, those are all the ones we found.

Q. Okay. BAnd you are not aware of any others
in the meantime? You haven't found anymore orders in
the meantime other than those listed on Mr. Berlin's
exhibit?

A, That have any relevance to Platte County.
I mean, since 1997 we have expanded our service
territory through other filings.

Q. Right. And I believe you said, also, that
you agreed that -- or you believed that -- an area
certificate is different from a line certificate?

A, Correct.

Q. Now, the tariff, which was the subject
matter of Tariff Filing 9700571, I believe you stated,
in response to Mr. Berlin, when MGE made that filing,
that MGE was trying to set forth the geographic
boundaries of its service territory as it exists at
that time; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. What I did not understand completely, when

you were responding to Mr., Berlin you also made

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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reference to certain line certificates, I believe, and

my cguestion is; are the territories -- strike
territories -- are the sections of land listed in that
tariff based on both line certificates and service
area certificates?

AL As reflected in the tariff routing sheet,
Paragraph 3.

Q. Which exhibit are you looking at?

AL Exhibit 11, first two sentences. "Staff
and company reviewed certificates of convenience and
necessity {CCN) cases and company sgervice orders in
the development of proposed tariff sheets. The CCN
cases were granted in either a transmission or service
area certificate making the development of a service
area stated in a metes and bounds format very
difficult."

What I know now is there was at least one line
certificate, which was the 12,6322 case. Whether there
were others, I don't know.

I don't believe line certificates are very common

in the gas buginess.

Q. So, I guess going back to my question then,
the tariff which -- what is it, 9700571 Tariff
Filing -- was based on both line certificate cases and

service area certificate cases?

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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1 A, It was based on at least one transmission !

2 line certificate and other area certificates.

3 Q. Mr. Berlin also asked you, I believe,

4 something about whether MGE had done..any construction
5 in Sections 13 and 14 of Township 52 north, Range 35
6 west, which I believe are the sections which MGE has

7 requested a CCN for in its application.

8 And if I recall your answer correctly, you said

9 that MGE had begun construction and then stopped

10 construction in those sections; is that correct?
11 A. Yes.
i2 Q. When 4id the construction stop in those

13 sections?
14 A. I can't tell yvou, I don't know. I know it

15 had stopped by the time we had filed the application.

16 0. Before you filed the application?
17 Al Yeah.
18 Q. How long have you persconally been aware

19 that there was at least one additional local

20 distribution company, in addition to MGE, which

21 claimed service territory in the -- or this competing
22 service territory -- in the Platte City area?
23 . The earliest I could recall, with a

24 document associated with it, is the 9% time frame.

25 Q. And that would refer to the letter from

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
www.midwestlitigation.com Phone: 1.800.280.DEPO(3376) Fax: 314.644.1334



ROBERT HACK 10/15/2007

1C

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

‘remember the subject matter to which this letter

Page 46
Dean Cooper tc you cn behalf of Aquila regarding MGE's

planned expansion into Section 67
AL I remember the date. I don't remember L
the -- off-hand -- the section. I remember the
Compally .
MR. KEEVIL: I guess, Technically, I'11

have this marked.

THE WITNESS: Yes, that's the letter I'm
recalling.

(Emplre District Gas Company Exhibit No. 1
was then marked for identification by the reporter.)
QUESTIONS BY MR. KEEVIL:

Q. Mr. Hack, I've handed you a copy of what's
been marked as Empire Exhibit 1. Do you recognize
that as the letter to yvou from Dean Cooper regarding H
the Oak Creek subdivision?

A. Again, I don't recall the name Cak Creek
subdivision. I do recall the 1999 time frame that
this letter confirms.

Q. And do you remember the -- without A

recalling the name of the subdivision -- do you

refers?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you receive a copy of this letter from

e e

cu
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Mr. Cooper? i
AL Yes. %
Q. aAnd would yvou agree that this letter 1
concerns MGE's intent to expand into Section 6, 4
Township 52, Range 347 L
A. That's what the first paragraph of the é
letter relates.
Q. Ckay. Now, in this letter you were asked

to provide evidence of a certificate to serve the

sections in question in the letter. Did you resgpond
to Mr. Cooper's letter?

A, I have looked for a written response, I
can't find one. My recollection is that we had a
discussion, and I told him that it was the tariff
sheets that we were relying upon for our autheority to
gserve in that section, Section 6.

Q. So, that would be similar to the situation

regarding Sections 10, 11 and 12 in Township 52 north,

Range 35°7?
AL Correct.
Q. Now, after receipt of thig letter from

Mr. Ceooper, did MGE expand into Section 6, Township
52, Range 34 as referenced in the letter?
A, I don't believe so.

Q. Why not?
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A. I don't know.

Q. And if MGE knew, at least by August 12,
1999, which is the date of the letter from Mr. Cooper
to you, if yvou knew by that date that there was an
issue regarding overlapping service territories or a

claim of overlapping service territories between, at

that time, Missouri Public Service and MGE, did MGE do

anything to correct or resolve that dispute?

A. No.

Q. Why not?

A, Like I said earlier in response to
Mr. Berlin; the issued died, and there was plenty of
other work going on. I don't remember making a
specific decision to either pursue it or drop it.

MR. KEEVIL: To the extent necessary, 1
would like to offer FEmpire Exhibit 2 intc the record
of the depoéition.

QUESTIONS BY MR. KEEVIL:
Q. Mr. Hack, let me move on now to the Seven
Bridges subdivision.

It's my understanding that the Seven Bridges
subdivision is the subdivision which began in Section
12 and is now extended into Sections 13 and 14. Is
that your understanding?

A. Yes.

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES
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Q. I believe you said that you -- not you,
MGE -- has constructed facilities in Section 12 to
serve that subdivision; correct?

AL That's my belief.

Q. Do you recall when those facilities were
constructed?

A, Would have been early '06, I believe.

Q. And since this is a subdivision, I assume

we are talking about residential type service; is that

correct?
A. That's my belief, but I've not been there.
Q. Just to make sure that there's no

contention on MGE's part, ig there, that the type of
service being provided by MGE in that section does not
require PSC authorization?

MGE is not claiming that it is not -- PSC
authority is not required; is it?

A. No. If we were, we wouldn't have filed the
application to serve 13 and 14.

Q. Okay. Now, when MGE began constructing the
facilities to serve Seven Bridges in Section 12, was
that at around the same time frame that the sale of
the Missouri Gas Distribution System, by Agquila to
Empire, was pending?

A I don't know.

s
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Q. Were you aware that both Aquila and MGE
claim to have authority to serve Section 12?2 i
A No.
i
Q. When did you become aware of that?
A Later on in 2006, prcbably in the summer.
Q. Were you aware that Empire District Gas ﬁ

Company initiated contact with MGE in early September
2006 to attempt to clarify the issue of the

overlapping claims to service territory?

A. That's probably why I'm recalling the

Summer . |
Q. Is that a yes?
A, I don't remember that specifically, but I

do remember becoming aware of a conflict with respect
to Seven Bridges in the summer of '06.

Q. Who initiated that? Do vou agree that
Empire District Gas contacted MGE about that?

A, I don't know.

Q. Did Empire District Gas request from MGE a
copy of an order granting a certificate of convenience
and necessity for Section 12 in the fall of 20067

A, I see an October letter reguesting that.

That would be the only source of my reccllection of
that -- October 20th of '06 -- where Empire is asking

for certificate.
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Q. And was MGE able to provide an order, or
did MGE provide an order at that time?
AL Our reference, as it has been today, has
been to the tariff sheets. So, no.
Q. In that October 20th, 2006 letter, of which

you just referred, 4id Empire District Gas make a
written offer to purchase MGE's facilities in Section
12 at net wvalue to dissolve the dispute of the

overlapping service territories?

A. I suppose yvou could call it that, yes.
Q. Did MGE reject that offer?
A. We have -- whether that cne or a subseguent
ocne -- yes.
|
Q. Since Empire approached MGE, questioning |

MGE's authority to serve Sections 12, 13 and 14, has
MGE extended additional facilities in those sections?

A, I don't believe so.

Q. So, you don't believe any additional
facilities have been constructed by MGE in any of
those sections since the first time Empire approached
MGE about this overlapping territory map?

A I don't believe so, but I don't know for
certain.

Q. Has MGE constructed any facilities in

Section 11, Township 52 north, Range 35 west?
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AL I think so.
Q. You think they have?
A Yes.
Q. Is that also on the basis of the tariff to

which you have referred several times today?

A. To the extent it's in the Seven Bridges
subdivision, ves. 1 know there were a couple of kind
of stray residential services that have been provided
for decades. Those predate my existence, so I don't
know what authority may have caused those. But to the
extent that it's Seven Bridges, it leaks over intoc --
my understanding -- into Section 11.

0. In Section 12, Township 52 north, Range 35
west, did MGE extend facilities north in an attempt to
serve the Copper Ridge subdivision after Empire
Digtrict Gas advised MGE that Empire had the
certificate to serve Section 127

A. I don't know.

Q. Okay. Let me take part of that away. Has
MGE extended facilities in Section 12 to attempt to
serve the Copper Ridge subdivision?

AL I don't knocw.

Q. Are you familiar at all with the Copper
Ridge subdivision?

A. Yeah. At cne point they were asking us to

www.midwestlitigation.com Phone: 1.800.280.DEPQ(3376) Fax: 314.644.1334
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1 serve, whether -- T don't know if we ever reached a
2 signed facilities extension agreement with Copper
3 Ridge. My guess would be that I den't think we did.
4 If we did, I don't think we built anything.
5 Q. So, it would come as a surprise to you to i
6 learn, hypothetically, that MGE had constructed
7 facilities to reach the Copper Ridge subdivision?
8 A. That would not be my bhelief. TLike I said,
9 I wasn't certain.
10 I believe we had authority to do so.
11 Q. Based on?
A, Based on the tariff.
12 MR. KEEVIL: I think that's all I have.
MR. BERLIN: This is a matter of
13 housekeeping; 1'd like teo make sure that Staff
14 Exhibits 1 through 11 are entered into the record.
T believe it's Mr. Steiner's opportunity to go
14 forward.
15 MR. STEINER: I don't believe T have any
guestions. H
15 MR. BERLIN: Nc further guesticns then. We
16 are off the record.
17 I'd like the transcript expedited for October 22,
18 2006.
19 MR. KEEVIL: Yes, a copy.
20 MR. STEINER: Regular, mini, E-tran.
21 MR. KEEVIL: Regular, mini, E-tran.
22 MR. BERLIN: Exhibits attached to original,
23 no copies of exhibits.
24 (WHEREIN, the deposition was cconciuded.)
25
| 1
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, Mindy Vislay, Certified Court Reporter and
Notary Public within and for the State of Missouri, do
hereby certify that the witness whose testimony
appears in the foregoing deposition was duly sworn by
me; that the testimony of said witness was taken by me
tc the best of my ability and thereafter reduced to

Cypewriting under my direction; that I am neither

counsel for, related to, nor employed by any of the "
parties to the action in which this depositicon was
taken, and further that T am not a relative or

employee of any attorney or counsel employed by the

parties thereto, nor financially or otherwise

interested 1n the cutcome of the action.

Mindy Vislay, CCR

Notary Public within and for

The State of Missouril

MINDY VISLAY
NOTARY PUBLIC
NOTARY SEAL
STATE OF MISSOURI
COMMISSION # 07025735
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Exhibit 1

the transportation customers for whom the "EGM equipment is net’:easar:y.- The

-Commission finds in favor of MGE and Staff on this issue,

U. Shipper Trading

The Ceemission fails to discérn any pfopo_sed benefit to MGE or its gas
users Dy implementation of a hipper';tx:adinq propos‘al- similar to that sBtated in
the Hearing Memorandum,

; ' : ' Implementation of the proposal would violate :he.hurner-tj.p balancing
agieeznent beﬁiréen.Willi_ams Natu:al'aaﬁ Compdﬁy {WNG) aﬁd MGE. -Furthermore, as
demonstrated by I;IGE withess Gllllmore,.“ implementation of this proposal would
: .:esult in gystem céntrnl‘ being transferred ‘:MMGE to a _qtou_p of émippers. The -
syétem control must remain in 'th;- hands of MGE. [Ex. 32,A p. 3l.; Approval of
Mountalh Iron‘s shipper. trading idea muld be, :.n all probab:.llty, an abdication
by the Comiss:u:\n of its duty to ansure safe and- adeqlxate service by gas
cor.paxa.tions. Section 393.130.1, R.8.Mo. (1_994)., _F:.nally, the Commission saes
no competent and gubstantial evid;nce .in the rccur;d ‘to support. the shipper
‘trading idea. o A Fe L .
For all these re;scns,' the Commission will Vnot' of&er implementation of

the shippar trading idea. . . e

VI Certificaten Aceas

MGE has comuitted te file tariff sheets with metes and bounds
dasc-riptions and map.s showing certi;l‘i;i.cated service areas in the State of Missouri
by Febru§ry_ 28, 19387, (Tr. 1736-173%). This CQﬁmitnlent by MGE adequately
addressed statf'a concern on this ifssue. (Steff Initial Brief, p. 183}.

The Commission finds that th.is isaue is :esolved by virtue of MGE s

com1tment to file the requested tariff sheets by E‘ebmary 23 1996,

‘8o

- o C o o ___Schedule 3
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Exhibit 2
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3= MISSOURI GAS ENERGY
"5'*-.-;_.,__%:’ $420 Broacoy, © Karszs Giy, MO ® E4111-2404 @ (816) 360-6765

- ———
“na—

ROBERT J. HACK
SOVOR ATTORNEY

Febnuary 20 1997

2
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS % o
YiA FEDERAL EXPRESS \?Ee ?“\.‘\

Mr. Cecil 1. Wright

Exceulive Secictary L s
Missouri Public Service Commission w oo

301 W. High, Suite 530 e

Jetferson City, Missoun 65102

Dear Mr. Wright:

Transmitted herewith are three (3) copies of P.5.C. Mo No | First Revised Sheet
No. 6, canceling Original Sheet No. 6 and Original Sheet Nos. 6.1, 6.2. 6.3, 6.4, 6.5, 6.6,
0.7. 6.8.6.9, 6.10, 611, 6.12,6.13, 6.14, 6.15 and 6.16. These tanfT sheets bear an issue
date of February 21, 1997, and an effective date of April 21, 1997, Alsu enclosed are
three (3) copies of maps denicting the northern and southern regions of MGE's scrvice

terriory.

MGE files these tarifl sheets to clanly the geographic boundartes of its service area
8s the Commussion has directed by its orders i Case Nos. GA-96-130 and GR-96-285.
MGE has not filcd the maps in tanfl sheet format because the reduction necessary to do so
would make such maps of questionable vtility. We continue to purstie putting these maps
in tariff shect formai and will file them in that fashion if the Commission so desires.

Although MGE files these tanift sheets pursuant to Commission directive, they are
not, technically speaking. a compliance filing as that phrasc has come to be understood.
This filing, therefore, should be assigned a file number and treated as a “narmal™ tanff
filsng. Nevertholess, because this filing meets the Commission’s dircctive as expressed in
the cascs listed above, MG asks that a copy of this cover letter be placed in each case fite
{GA-96-130 and GR-96-253).  Sufficient copies of this letter are enclosed for that

purpose.

Piease brng this filing to the attention of the Commission lor approvai.  n
addition, pleasc forward copics of any Commission Order or notice associaied with this

filing to:

9700571

a

3 .
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Charles B8, 1iernandcr Rubert J. Hack

Dircctor, Pricing and Regulatory Affhirs Scnior Altorncy

Missouri Gas Encrey Missouri Gas Energy

3420 Rromdway 3420 Broadway

Kansas City. Missouri 64151 Kaasas City, Missoun 64111
{816} 36N-R60S (R16) Int)-5755

RS QAL

RIH/sm
cnclosure(s)
cc Ofice of the Poublic Counsel
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P.8.C. MO. No. 1 Eirst Revised SHEET No. §
Canceling P.5.C. MO. No. 1 Original SHEET No. &
Missouri Gag Energy,
- For_ All Mi i Servics A
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

JOWNSHIP EANGE SECTIONS

ANDREW COUNTY

T58n Risw 1,2,3,10,11,12,13.14,15,20,24,22,23 24

T59n R35w 8,9,10,13,14,15,16,17,22,23 24,25, 26,27 ,34,35,36

AUDRAIN COUNTY

T51n Rbw 21

BARRY COUNTY

T23n R27Tw 56,7,6,17,18,18,20,21,27,28,26,30,31,32, 33

T23n R28w 1,12,13,24 25,28,27,28,33,34,35,36

T24n R27Tw 6,7,18,18,30,31

T24n R28w 1,2,11,12,13,14,23,24,25,26,36

T25n R2Tw £8,7,89,10,11,14,15,16,17,20,.21,28.26,31,32,33

T26n R27w 31,32,33

T26n R28w 36

T27n R24w 31

DATE OF ISSUE fsbmyary 21 1997  DATEEFFECTIVE Aprl 21 1997
month  day year month  day year

ISSUED 8Y: __Charles B Memandez —Directer, Prci i
Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 84111

Schedule 2-8




P.S.C. MO No. 1 Qriginal SHEET No. 6.1

Missouri Gas Energy,

For. AN Mi i Service £

INREX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

TOWNSHIP RANGE ~ SECTIONS

BARTON COUNTY
T30n R2ow
Ta0n R30w
T30n RItw
T31n R29w
T31in R30w
T31n R31w
T32n R30w
T32n R31w
T33n R31w
BUCHANAN COUNTY
T3s R22E
T55n R33w
T55n R34w
T56n R33w
T56n R35w
T56n R38w
T57n R35w
T57n R36w
TS8n R35w
Ta3Bn R3I6w

2,34,56
1,234,567

1,11,12
19,20,21,22,23,26,27,28,26,30,31,32,33,34, 35
6,7,18,18,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,
33,34,35,36

1,12,43,24,25,36

19,20,29,30,31,32
1,2,11,12,13,14,23,24,25,26,35,36
1,2,3.11,12,13.14,23.24,25,26,35,36

252627

4,5,88,16,17,20,21,28,29,31,32,33
32,33,34,35,36

28.28,32,33

12345678

12,3
1,2,34,56,7,80,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,19,20,
21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30, 31,32,33,34, 35,36
1.2,3,11,12,23,25,26,27.34,35,36

25,26,27 .28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

38

DATE OF ISSUE Febpuary 21. 1997 DATE EFFECTIVE  April . 21 1887

ISSUED BY: __Charles B. Hamandez

month

day year month  day year

Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 64111

Schedule 2.—9.




P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Original SHEET No. 8.2

Migsouri Gas Energy,
L Eor Al Mi | Service A
INQEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS
CARROLL COUNTY
T52n R23w 4589
T52n R25w 22,23
T53n R23w 28,29,30,31,32,33
CASS COUNTY
T42n R33w 456789
T43n R2%9w 6
T43n R30w 1,2
T43n R33w 29,30,31,32
Td4n R2Sw 18,18,30,31
Té4n R30w . 2,3,48,10,11,13,14,15,16,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,35,36
T44n R31w 23456
T44n R32w 8,7.8,18
Td4n R33w 56,8,12,13,17,18,19,20,28,30,32
T4bn R30w 13,14,15,16,21,22,23 24,25 26,27,28,33,34,35,36
T45n R31w 28,26,32,33,34,35
T45n R32w 3,4,7.8,9,10,15,16,17,18
T45n R33w 32,33
T46n R30w 4,56,7,8,9,16,17,18,18,20,21
T46n R31w 1,2,3456,7.89,10,11,12,13,14,15,18,17
T48n R32w 1.2,3456,7.88,10,11,12,13,14,15,18,
17,18,18.20,21,22,23,3D
T48n R33w 1.2.3,456,7.8,8,10.11,12,13,14,15,18,17,
18,19, 20.21,22.23,24,25,26,27,28,28,30

DATE OF ISSUE Eebruary 21 10897 DATEEFFECTIVE Apt 21 1987
manth  day vyear menth  day vyear

ISSUED BY: _Charjes B Hemnandez Di

Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO, 64111

3
i

Schedule 2-10




P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Original SHEET No. £.3
Missouri Gas Energy,
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS
CEDAR COUNTY
T33n R28w 3456,7,889,10
T33n R27w 1.2,3.4,56,7.89,1011,12
T33n R28w 1,2.34.56,7,8,9,10,11,12,15,16,17,78,18,20,21,22
Tddn R2ew 3,4,5,6,7,8,6,10,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22 27 28,29,30,31,
32,33,34
T34n R27w 23,24,25,26,31,32,33,34,35,36
T34n R2g8w 4,5,6,7,8,9,16,17,18,18,20,21,28,28,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
T36n R28w 34,5,8,8,10,15,16,17,20,21,22,27,28,29,32,33, 4
T36n R28w 15,16,17,20,21,22,27,28,29,32,33,34
SHRISTIAN COUNTY
T2/n - R21w 2,3,45,6,7,8,8,10,11,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,23,24,
25,28,27,28,26,30,33,34,35,36
T2 R22w 1,2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22.23 24,25 26,35,36
T27n R23w 7,8,8,16,17,18,15,20,21,28.28,30
T27n R24w 3,4,8.10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,20,21,22,23,24,28,28,32,33
T28n R21w 31,32,30,34
T28n R22w 33,34,35,36

DATE OF ISSUE Eebruary 21 1267
month  day vyear

ISSUED BY: _Charles B. Hemandez

DATE EFFECTIVE

R P E A

Aprit 21 12897
month  day year

Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 64111

o ‘ Schedule 2-11
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P.SC.MO. No. 1 Original SHEET No. 6.4

Missouri Gas Energy,
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED ARFAS
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS
CLAY COUNTY
T50n R31w 2,3,7,10,11,18
T50n R32w 1,2.3.4,56,7,8,9.10,11,12,13,14 15,17,18,23,24
TS0n R33w 1,2,3,10,11,12,13,14,21,22,23,24 26,27 28
T51n R30w 5,6
T51n R31w 1,2,3,456,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,12,20,21,22,
23,24,25,28,27 28,26,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
T51n R32w 1,2,34,58,7.89810,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18.18,20,24,22,
' 23,24,25,26,27 28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
TSin R33w 1,2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22,23,24,25,26,27,34,35,36 -
T52n R30w 1,2,3,456,7,89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21 22,
29,30,31,32
_ T52n R31w 1,2,3,4,56,7,8,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,16,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
T52n R32w 1.2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,2z,
. 23,24,25 26€,27,26,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,38
TS2n R33w 1.2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22 23,24 25 26,27 .34 35,36
T53n R30w 1.2,12,13,14,18,10 20,21,22 23 24 25 26,27 28,29,30,31,32,
33,34,35,36
T53n R31w 1,2,11,12,13,14,15,18,21,22 23,24 25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,
33,34,35,36
T53n R32w 25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
T53n R33w 1.2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22,23 24,25,26,27,34,35,36
T54n R30w 35,36
T54n R31w 35,36
T54n R33w 34,35,36
DATE OF ISSUE February 21 1897 DATE EFFECTIVE  April 21 1997
morth  day year month  day year

ISSUED BY: __Charfes B, Hemandez

DI Pricing & Rea Affal

Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 64111
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P.S.C. MO.No. 1

QOriginal SHEET No. §.5

Missouri Gas Energy,

Divisi f Soutt Union C For. Al Mi i Seni
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

JOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS
CLINTON COUNTY
T54n R31w 1,2,11,12,13,14,23,24, 25,26
T54n R33w 1,2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22,23,24 25,26 27
T55n R30w 6,7,18,18,30,.31
T55n R31w 1,12,13,23,24,25,26,35,36,
T55n R33w 1,2.3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22,23,24 25,26 27,34,35,38
THEn R30w 345289,10,15,16,17,19,20,21,22,28,28 30,31,32,33
T56n R31w 24,2536
T56n R33w 25,26,27,34,35,38
T57n R30w 19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,33,34
T57n R31w 18,20,21,22,23,24
T57n R3z2w 20,21.22,23,24
COGPER COUNTY
T47n R18w 45
T48n R18w 32,33

DATE OF ISSUE Febrygry 24 19897 DATE EFFECTIVE  April 21

month day vyear
ISSUED BY: __Charles B, Hemandaz

month  day year

Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 64111

Schedule 2-13



.P.8S.C.MO.Ne. 1 -

Mmm Gas Energy,

For Al Mi | Servica A

Qriginal SHEET No. 6.8

INDEX OF GERTIFICATED AREAS

RADE COUNTY
T30n R26w
T30n R27Tw
T30n R28w
T30n R2Ow
T3tn R26w
T31in R27w
T31n R28w
T3%n R26w
T32n R28w
T33n R2Bw
DEKALB COUNTY
T5n R30w
T57n R31w
T57n R32w

TJOWNSHIP BANGE ~ SECTIONS

56

1,2,3456

1.234,56

1

7,8,17,18,18,2C,29,30,31,32
11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,23, 24252627 28,29,
30,31,32,33,34,35,36
3,4.5,6,7,8.9,10,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,.21,22.23,24.25,26,
27,28,28,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

24,25,36
3,456,7,8,9,10,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,27,28,29,30,31.32,
33,34

27,28,29,30,31,32,33.34

11,12,13,14,15,16,17 18
7,8.8,10,11,13,14,15,16,17,18
8,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17

DATE OF ISSUE Eebruary 21 1987 DATEEFFECTIVE Aprl 21 1997
month  day year marth  day year

ISSUED BY: __Charles B. Hemandez

Missouri Gas Energy

Kansas City, MO. 64111

Schedule 2-14




Mmsouﬁ Gas Energy,

P.S.C.MO.No. 1 Original SHEET No. 6.7

Eor AlLMi i Service A
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS

GREENE COUNTY

T28n R21w 30

T28n RZ22w 13,14,23,24,25

T28n R23w 2.3,10,11,14,45,15,17 18,19,20.21,22,23,29,30

T28n R24w 24 '

T28n R23w 2,34,56,7.89,10,11,1415,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,26,27
28,29,30,34,35

T29n R24w 1,2,.3.4,12,13,24,25

T30n R23w 19,20,21,22,23,24,26,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35 368

T30n R24w 1,234,589,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,20,21,22,23,24 .25,
26,27,28,29,32,33,34,35,36

T31n R24w 13,14,15,16,17,20.21,22,23,24 258 26,27 28,20 32,33,34,
35,35

T43n R24w 1.2,11,12

T44n R24w 35,36

T50n R16w 1.2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,23,24

T51n R16w 2.3.4,910,11,14,15,16,17,20,21,22,23,26,27,28,29,34,35,36

T52n Ribw 26,27,28,33,34,35

DATE OF ISSUE FEebruary 21 1997 DATE EFFECTIVE  Apil 21 1997
month  day vyear month  day year
ISSUED BY: __Charles B, Hamandez D j
Missour: Gas Energy

Kansas City, MO. 84111
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P.S.C.MO.No. 1 Original SHEET No. 6.8

Missouri Gas Energy,

For Al Missour Servi

INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

T48n

IOWNSHIP BANGE ~  SECTIONS

T Raow
T47n R30w
T47n R31w
T4Tn R3zZw
T47n R33w
T48n R20w
T48n R30w
T48 R31w
T48n R32w

R33w

7,18,18,20,29,30
1.2,34,56,7,8,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26
1,2,3,4,56,7,88,10,11,12,12,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35
1.234567,89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24,26,26,27,26,28,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
1,2,3,4,567,89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,28,30,31,32,33,34,35,38

45689 :
1,2,34,56,7,8,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,28,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
1.2,3,4,56,7.8,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,28,30,31,32,33,34 35,36
1,2,3,4,56,7.88,10,11,12,13,14,15,18,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24,25.26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36 -
1,2,3,4,56,7,86,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27 28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36 :

DATE OF ISSUE Eecbruary 21 1997 DATEEFFECTIVE Aprl . -21 1897

month  day vyear month day year
ISSUED 8Y: __Charies B Harpandez Director. Pricing & Regutatory Affairs
Missouri Gas Energy

Kansas City, MO. 84111
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P.S.C.MO.No. 1

Missouri Gas Energy,

Oniginal SHEET No. 6.2

For._ All Migsouri Servies 2

INDEX OF CERTIFICATED ARFAS

TOWNSHIP RANGE ~ SECTIONS

JACKSON COUNTY (continued)

T48n R28w 18,18,28,29,30,31,32,33

T49n R30w 1,2,3.4,56,7,8,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

T49n R31w 1,2,3.4,56,7,6,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

T49n R32w 1.2,3.4,56.7.89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

T49n R33w 1.2,34,56.7,89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24.25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

T50n R30w 13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,20,30,31,
32,33,34,35,36

T50n R31w 8,9,10,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22 23 24,25 26 27 28,28,30,31,
32,33,34,35,3¢

T50n R32w 4,5,6.7.8,9,13,14,17,18,22,23,24.25,26.27,28,28,30,31,32,
33,34,35,36

T50n R33w 1,2,34,58,9,10,11,12,13,14,16,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,
31,32,33,34,35,36

T51n R31w 32,33

DATE OF ISSUE Fepbruary 21 1997 DATE EFFECTIVE Aphl 21 1887
month  day year month  day year

ISSUED BY: __Charles B, Hemander

Director. Pricing & Requl .

Missouri Gas Energy
Kaneas City, MO. 64111

_ Schedule 2-17




PS.C.MO.No. 1

Missouri Gas Energy,

aDivision of Southern Linion Company

Qriginal SHEET No. §.10

Eor. All Missouti Service A

INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

JASPER COUNTY

T27n R2ow
T27n R32w
T27n R33w
T27/n Rdw
T28n R30w
T28n R31w
T2Bn R32w
TZ28n R33w
T28n R34w
T29n R30w
T28n R31tw
T28n R32w
T2on Ri3w
T28n R34w
T30n R30w
T30n R3iw

TOWNGHIP RANGE ~ SECTIONS

7.8,8,17,18
1.2,34,568,78,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18
12,34,58,768,8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18
12.11,12,13.14

87,18

1,2,34,56,78,9,10,11,12,13,14,15 1€,17,18,18,20,21,22
1,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,23,24,25,

© 26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

23456,789,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20.21,22,
23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
1.2,3,10,11,12,13,14,15,22,23,24,25,26,35,36

31

4.58,8,16,17.20,21,28,20,31,32 33,34,35,36
5,6,9.10,15,16,17,36

31,32,33

34,3538

18,18 :

13,14,15,22,23,24,25 26,27,34,35

DATE QOF ISSUE February 21 1897

month
ISSUED BY: __Chardes B Hemandez

DATE EFFECTIVE Aprdf 21 1907
day year month  day year

D Pricing & Ragu! fai

Misgouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 64111

‘Schedule 2-18




P.S.C.MO.No. 1 Qriginal " SHEET No. 6.11

Missouri Gas Energy,
p E , , .
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS
JOHNSON COUNTY
T45n R25w 6
T45n R26w 1
T45n R2Bw '2,3,6,10,11,14,15
T45n R28w 1
T48n R24w 14,15,16,21,22,23,27 28,33,34 35
T46n R25w 17,18,19,20,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
T46n R26w 11,12,13,14,15,16,17,20,21,22,23,24 25 26,27 35,36
T46n R27w 25,38
T46n R28w 31 i
T48n R28w 36 !

DATE OF ISSUE Eebrugry 21 1687 DATEEFFECTIVE Aprl 21 1987
day year month  day year

month

ISSUED BY: __Chardes B, Hemandez

Missouri Gas Enengy
Kansas City, MO. 684111

Schedule 2-19



P.S.C. MO. No. 1

Missour Gas Energy,

SHEET No. 6,12

For AlLM | Servica £

INDEX OF CERTIFICATEDQ AREAS

TOYWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS

LAFAYETTE COUNTY

T48n R24w : 1,34,58,12

T48n R27w 6.7

T48n R28w 1.2,3,456,11,12
T48n R29w 123,10

T49n R24w 32,33

T48n R25w 6

T48n R26w 1,211,142

T40n R27w 31

T49n R28w 31,32,33,34,35,36
T49n R2Bw 34,35,36

T50n R24w 24,25,27,28,33,34
T5Cn R25w 26,30,31,32

T50n R2Bw 25,36

T54n R24w 14,15,22,23

DATE OF ISSUE Esbruary 21 1887
month  day year

ISSUED BY: _ Charlas B. Hemandez

DATEEFFECTIVE April 21 1987
month  day year

D

Missouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 84111

Schedule 220
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PSC.MO.No. 1 Original SHEET No. 6.13
Missouri Gas Energy,
2 Division of Southern Union Company Eor. All Missouri Service Arsas
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

TOWNSHIP RANGE ~ SECTIONS

LAWRENCE COUNTY
TZ26n R25w
126n R26w
T26n R27w
T26n R28w
Tdn R25w
Tern R26w
T27n R27w
T28n R26w
T28n R27w
MCDONALD COUNTY
T21n R31w
T21n R32w
T21n R33w
T21n R3d4w
TZ22n R32w
T22n R33w
T22n Ra4w
T23n R32w
T23n R33w

2,6,7.8,18,18
1,2,4,8,9,11,12,13,14,16,17,23,24
5,8,17,19,20,21,28,29,30
16,20,21,25,26,28,29

25,34,35,36

5,6,8,16,17,21,28,33

28,29,32

28,30,31,32

25,36

7
2.3.456,7,89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,21,22
1,2.8,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,16,20,21,22,23,24,
25,26,27,34,35,36

3.4,8,10,11,13,14,15,16,21,22 23,24,27 28,33,34
4,56,7,8,8,16,17,18,19,20,21,26,27,28,28,30,31,
32,33,34,35,36

1,2,11,12,13,14,23,24,25,28,35,36

27,28,33,34
4,56,7,6.2,16,17,18,19,20,21,28,28,30,31,32,33
1,12,13,24,25,36 '

DATE OF ISSUE February 21 1997 DATE EFFECTIVE Aprl 21 1897
month day year month day year

ISSUED BY: _ Charles B Hemandez

Misaouri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO. 64111
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P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Qriginal SHEET Nc. £.14

Missouri Gas Energy, _ h
Division.of & | Eor AllMi i Sarvieg 2

INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

TOWNSHIP RANGE = SECTIONS

MONITEAU COUNTY
T45n R18w 15
T45n R17w 14,15,16,21,22
NEWTON COLNTY
T24n R32w 458,8,10,11,14,15,18,17,20,21,22,23
T24n R34w 88 .
T25n R31w 18,19,20,29,30,31,32
T25n R32w 13,14,15,22,23,24,25,28,35 36
T25n R34w 1,2,11,12,13,14,23,24,25,26,35,36
T26n R2ow 2,3,5,10,11
T26n R3tw 3,4,9,10,16
T26n R32w 56,789
Ta6n R33w 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,8,10,11,12
T26n R34w 1,2,11,12,13,14,23,24,25,26,35,38
T27n R29w 20,2832 -
o 7 R32w 19,20,21,208,30, 31,32
T27n R33w 19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36
TZin Ri4w 23,24,25,26,35,36

DATE OF ISSUE Febmarv 21 1887 -DATE EFFECTIVE  Agril 21 1997

month  day year month day year
ISSUED BY: __Chades 5. Hemandez .-Director, Pricing & Requiatory Affairs
Missouri Gas Energy

Kansas City, MO. 64111
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P.8.C.MO.No. 1 QOriginal SHEET Na. 8,18

Mizsouri Gas Energy,

Eor Al Mi i Servics 2
INDEX OF CERTIFICATED AREAS

TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS

PETTIS COUNTY

T43n R23w 6.7

T44n R23w 21

T48n R23w 11,14,15,22,23

T4Tn R22w 13,14,23,24,25,26

T48n R22w 32

BLATTE COUNTY

T50n R33w 456,788 )

T51n R33w 4,5,6,7.8,9,16,17,18,19,20,21,28,29,30,31,32,33

TS1n R34w 1,2,3,4,5,7,8,5,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20.21,22 23,
24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34 35,36 ‘

T51n R35w 11,12

T52n R33w 457.88,16,17,18,18,20,21,28,28,30,31,32,33

T52n R34w 12.3,456,7,8,98,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,18,20,21,22,
23,24,25,28,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36

T52n R35w 1,2,3,4,56.7,8,9,10,11,12

T&2n R36w 1,12

T54n R33w 4,5,8,7,8,9,16,17,18,19,20,21,28

T54n R34w 1,2,3.4,56,7,89,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,
23,24,28,29,30,31,32,33

T54n R35w 1,2,3.4,58,9810,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,

T550 R34w M

T55n R35w 32,33,34,35,36

DATE OF I68UE Febryary 21 1907 DATE EFFECTIVE  Apdl 29 1997
month  day vyear , month  day year
ISSUED BY: __Charies B. Hemandez
Missour Gas Energy

Karigas City, MO. 64111

eessssesamameen  Ochedule 2-23




P.S.C.MO.No. 1 Qrigingt SHEET No. 6,16

Missouri Gas Energy,

Eor Al Mi i Servics A
INDEX OF CERTIFICATEDR AREAS
JOWNSHIP RANGE SECTIONS
Ta2n R20w 3,4,586,7,8,8,10
T53n R2tw 5,6,7,18,19,30,31,32,33,34
T54n R28w 31,32
SALINE COUNTY
T48n R23w 2,3.6,7,10,11,12,14,15,
T50n 21w 234,210,186
T50n R23w 11,12,13,14,18,30
T5%n R20w 1,2,3,10,11,12,14,15,16,19,20,21,22,27,28,28,30
T51n R21w 24,25,26,33,34,35,36
STONE COUNTY
T25n R24w 34588
T26n R24w 4,58,9,16,17,20,21,25,29,32,33,34
YERNON COUNTY
T34n R3tw 13,14,23,24,25,26,27,34,35,36
|

DATE OF ISSUE Eebnuary 21 1897 DATE EFFECTIVE  April 21 1987

month  day year mont day year

ISSUED BY: _Charles B. Hemandez Di

Missauri Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO, 84111

Schedule 2-24
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5!6% MISSOUR! GAS ENERGY

. ’:T-==_—E:_i______—"=.-'5 3420 Broachy; ® Katus Gy, M0 # B4TI1-2004 ® (336) SHO5755

 ROBERT J. HAGK

SEOR ATTORMEY
April 10, 1997 - ﬁ-ﬁ‘ C'EI Ve

./
11 199

Mr. Cecil I. Wright
Executive Secretary Publye .ge::wa,
Missouri Public Service Commission quw
P.O. Box 380 ' Rsior

Jaffarson City, Missouti 65102
Re: Tariff File #9700571
Dear Mr, Wright:

The tariff sheets in the =above-referenced file, which describe the
company’s service area, currently bear a proposed effective date of April 21,
1967. ‘Pursuant to the request of the Commission's staff, Missouri Gas Energy
respectfully requests that the proposed effective date of these tariff shests be
extended for thirty (30) days, untit May 21, 1967.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If you have any
~ questions or need additional information, please call me at (816) 360-5755.

L

e Mack McDuffey
Office of the Public Counsel
Charley Hemandez

Exhibit 3

Schedule 2-5




Exhibit 4 h

E

MGE MISSOURI GAS ENERGY -~ «eCEIVED

ROBERT J HALYK Ml RI
SERIOR ATTORAEY " Hlir Service Commieri~

April 1}, 1997

Wir. Mack McDuffey
Missouri Public Service Commisrion
P.O. Box 360
Jeffersom City, MO 65102
Re: Tariff Fite No. 9700571
. Dear Mzck:

Per your request, attached is a list of orders that MGE used in preparing the above-refercnced
taxiff filing. Please call if you have questions,

(

CC: Charley Hernandez

Schedule 2-25




Exhibit 5

Date of Order’ Case No, _Company
November 22, 1935 $.059 Uns Service, Clties Service & Kangas Clry Gas
9,060
9,065
November 21, 1935 9.274 Gas Service
Jamuary 20, 1941 9,962 Gas Service
Julv 10. 1947 11.058 Gas Service, Interstate Gas Co,
March 24, 1950 11,874 Gas Service
June 4, 1954 11,928 Gas Service, Platte County Gas & Missouri
Vallev Gas & Oil
December 15, 1950 12,066 Gas Service
December 14, 1951 12.284 Central West Utility Company
July 14, 1954 12,354 Central West Utility Co. & Gas Service
{& Supp. Orders) 12,415
12,419
May 24. 1955 12.632/12.674 (Gas Service/Missouri Public Service
Julv 21. 1935 13.159 Gas Service
June 15, 1956 13,356 Gas Service
Agpil 23, 1957 13,614 1 Gas Service
April 23, 1957 13.644 Gas Service
October 14, 1957 13,794 (as Service
May 26, 1958 13,382 (ras Service Purchase of Missouri Power &
Light
June 12, 1958 13.943 Cias Service
December 20, 1958 14.070 {aas Service
December 22, 1958 14,545 (ias Service
December 22, [958 14,544 Gas Service
November 10, 1960 14.545 (as Service
May 5. 1961 14,676 (as Service
Julv 13, 1961 14,723 Gas Service
Julv 13, 1961 14.724 (as Service
March 8. 1962 14.866 Gas Service
March 8, 1962 14 882 (Gas Service
Mav 17.-1962 14,933 Gas Service
Miav 24, 1962 14.941 (as Service
Ocrobet 30, 1962 15,093 (Sappl Gas Service
Orders 10/1/62)
November 1. 1962 15.107 Gas Service
October 30. 1962 15.117 Gas Service
March 22. 1963 15.177 Gas Service
March 25, 1963 15,178 Gas Service
| April 19. 1963 15217 Gas Service
June 13, 1963 13,23¢ Gas Service
 fuee 13, 1963 15.250 Gas Service
Juee 13, 1963 15.28] Gas Service
Jume 13, 1963 15,252 ‘Gas Service
Junc 13, 1963 15253 Gas Service
Julv 10, 1964 15.520 Gas Service Purchase Carl kmction Gas
November 10, 1960 15.545 Gus Service
December 14, 1964 15,630 Gag Service
September 21, 1965 | 15,803 Gus Serviez

i .
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Date of Order’ Case No.
May 11, 1966 Amexded Order
July 13, 1967 Supp, Onjer
March 29, 1966 15,937
March 30, 1966 15.938
| March 30, 1966 15,944
Mav 20, 1966 15,987
‘[ Augus 23968 | 15,994
December 13, 1966 _§ 16.111
| January 20. 1967 16.127
[ Apri} 14, 1967 16.146
April 14. 1967 16.147
April 14, 1967 16.148
April 14, 1967 16.172
Aprd! 14, 1967 16.178
April 14. 1967 16.180
| Septamber 22, 1967 | 16.190
September 22. 1967 | 16,191
22,1967 ] 16,192
| Sepeember 22, 1967 | 16,194
September 22. 1967 | 16.204
September 22, 1967 _ | 16.205
| September 22. 1967 | 16217
22,1967 | 16218
| September 22. 1967 | 16219
October 1, 1968 16,327
' May 21, 1968 16.472
September 5, 1968 | 16,495
| July 29, 1968 16,552
Mav 5. 1971 17.101
Fane 29, 1972 17.480
Mar 15. 1986 GA-86-109 Kansas Power & Li
Febnuary 6. 1987 GA-R7-28 Kansos Power & Light
May 6. 1988 GA-88-160 Kansas Power & Ligin
April 18. 1995 GA-95-189 Missouri Gas Energy

Schedule 227




BEFGHE -rﬁz'wmc SERVICE COMHISSIUH

' (? 'IHE STATE OF PQSSOURI'

Appnaation of The (as Ssrﬂw CW o )

for & cartificate of gomesudence ol } . .
negsasgity to serve as a nabtural gas . ) s -
. publle utility u desoribed area 1:! ) CAUR ¥O, 12,430
Flatte Cownty, Mizsourd, ) o
Applioatim of Higsouri Puhlio Servige )
Caspany for a certifiesta of coxvenisnce } . .
and necessity for ownarship, operaiion ) CASE RO, 12,67:
and maintenpnoe of a natural gas distribotion ; : ;
gystem and al) gormecting lines required
therevdth within Platte Cownty, Missouri. 7
" APPEABANCES s _ : I
 For The Gan Service Company Jerry Duggan’ o
 Per Nissouri Public Service Company Ao 2o Pattom:m
For Kansas City, Hiaaourl David M, Pmutur, By
_ L Frank 0. Knight -
Do
Fcr Citles Survice Gas Gaa;pa!v, - Jomm Hendren of
Intersat May ippear Handren & Andrea
‘ Jefferson City, Mo.
0., R. Stites, _
-Ciclahoas Ci‘:y, “Qidla.
For City of sp. Joseph, H.taanuri Wiltuay V. Pottcr '
For the Camisaion - Glm D. F\mna, Gan. Counzel

Frank J. Im, Asgtt. Gen,
Counste)l
Ge Ro Gilomt, Eagmeer

e
. REFORT AND CRDER N
' .

ERES T - o7 : -

. ‘l'lnm una are bnforo ths cmiaaim by virt.ns t:t appliupiml meé July 13,
1953 nnd Avgust 27, 1953 by 'rne Gas Service Caspany of Kanns c:lt.y, Hiuouri, (hnmf.n-
ji d‘tﬂ: smt‘-.‘l.lwa N;famd to as YOas Service") and the !ﬂsaom Pnblin Servics Cmpw
! (horodn;ﬂ.or :amtimu rafamd to as YPublie ‘Jerrice“) oi’ warxmburg, ‘Missouri,
__rispwhivnly ror anthorlty to rmder natural gas ammlca in spe-.:;.!‘iud areas of
Platte’ Comtv,. }‘.iuouri. o _ o - ' .

‘Ihﬂ casen wre uu for lm::ring bd‘ors the Cmaianiun &t :l*ha mrin( rooca in

Exhibit 6




" were 3 3oted sbers, The felimnng recitsls, findicgr and conclosions m baszed e

the recerd s submittec, L .

m-'mncs 0? rac*r : 5.{"

. L«

S The i\as Serviee Company 1s a public utility corporatlm éuly or;nuliad

mdar the laws of the Sinte of Delaware and- autterized in the Shate -ai‘ Hiauonri to

nngm 1n tha btminusa ol dixtribnting and selling naturnl gas 1n said Stltl, and

L b A, rmEn o n Lk . B e e

18 and at ail times has besen under the Jurisdiction of tlhls .,cmiau:lcn._: Itas

Articlaz of Incorpt':rat fon and Aaamm thereto are on file with ths Secretary.

of the State of Missouri, amd have previcusly besn filed with thia Comission in

gonnsction with other cases, reaference to which was made to avoid ropatitinn.

‘It finanoial condition as of Deoesber 31, 195 is shown by its Exhibit Bo. 5

| fled in this proceeding. Oas Service obtains all its gas for distribution in

the Kansas City ares from Cities Serricor Gas Campary which im the pﬂmipal -

source of natml gas in that arsa. 2

The Nissour! Puhllc Service Cmpam' is a Misscuri comcratim, dnJy
auhhoriud to engage as & pudblic l:tﬂity aider the jurisdichion of ttd.n Cammingion

in the rendition of electric, gas and. watar utility service in ths St.atu of
Hisumu'i Its Articies of Incorpornticn and all Amendments thareto hah baen’

mﬁoualy ':Lled with this Cammission. It has been duly eerhiﬁed a.nd authoriud

to aperata natural gns propertles with:ln the incorporated commmities o.t Weston

md_Pla‘bte:mty in Piatte County, Hiuaom'i. 1t also provides natural gas mervice

to the oammity of Traqy in Platte Courty, Missours. A

' .Applieant Gas Service was granted a certificate of comvsnience and :

nmmy tv um Camntasion on Juno . 11;, , in Case No. 11,928 to proﬂde
"mm-l w snﬂiea in a certaln area in Platte Comty, Missouriy uid ma

beina lonated in t.hu ncmthust. corner or Plntf.a County extending appruximte]:
niwt M.hu north from the }u.saour}. Ri‘ur and extending wast trom ths om lha

cf Phtte Oomty appm:imtely four uilos ‘in the northermn ha;u‘, the noutham
Jm'tios‘. awraging spprwmat-ly two. n:.hs wide, ineluding the ommitr nr

Phttn Hac:la thich 13 situsted in t.ha m:rthwat portion ot nd.d am. de
' m 1s' tm. portim of Platte Cumty ontlimd n red on 3 map. auzmam a .'

E Gu s-mca xxmw. no. 6. Trls m-rm srea &lso extends om-md ﬂfn%o uw



The C4ty of Zaueas Tity han purchased scpe L,570 scres of land in Platie

Courly, ai* ~ted apprwrimiiely elght miies pnorih of the Missoart River and uidwa’

botuun the comsurities of Pilatte City a5d Plat.ts wonds along the west side of U S
Iﬂghw No. ?‘ ar.d approvinately Lwo niln m\- of the cmtmitias of I.inkv.tllﬂ
a8 Trorvice .Jt‘:ibit Ho. é hy a grnmn

and Fum;ﬂau. Trls area 4= inﬁicr.tad m

owtline, The Caty of Kansas Cily proposes to =sv.ablist on this tract an indwt;rial

[ b e s s e e vt s

airport inciuding a terminal bd.ldiﬁg and other bulldings and etmtumm hiah 1)
be leased to tha Trans-World Mrlines, Inc., &3 an overhaul station witimately
“employing some 2,000 Yo 3,000 employees, the project to cost approximately $25,000,000.

Xansas City employed ths services of a private consulting enginesriig firm %o make
" necessary studles to dxatem:lne the amount of natural gas that would bejmquirod
in the opera?.im of t.n:ls airpor'b. Tho mault.s of this study indicated taat the

mimﬂ dally requiremert of 1mormp*.iblo -gas would be h,300 Hc.f and the marimms

daily requirument of firm gas. would ‘be hh,loo cuble feet. The interruptibls gar

1s to be used, among other things, for boiler fusl to generste heating and

process steam. The facilities using tmtarruptible gas will be swpplemented by

atand-!:u' equlpment, 1mlwi:lng storage rur”joo,ooo gallons of fusl oil.
Prior to the time of the filing of application by Gas Sen’icc the Clty of

Kmaas City requasted mald applicant %o make provision for "mishing gas servica

to the City at sald :industrial airport site. Howsver, subsequent to t.hia request

the City of Kansas City elected that Trans-World Airlines should comtract direct
Tor Min-»;ds supply as evidenced by  Gas Service Exhibit No. l,' being ali copy af a

lottor .{'m the Direotor of Avlation for the City of Kansas City, which states:
"Kansas City has beun advised by counsel for your ;
compauny that Trans-dorid Adrlines desires Lo gcontract
directly with the Gas Serviecs Company for its gas supply
at tha THA Overhaul Base on the Hid-Cuntinent Intarmtimal

. drport,.

- ith ni‘emnne to Ariicls XTI1 of the L-aaa and A&mmnt.
betwsen Kansas City and Trans-World iirlines, Inmc., the City
doss not elect to supply TWA with Gas and therefore. ummﬁs
that TWA n)‘ centract directly for its saa SUPPly. T

ﬂa applimtiom hnrsin s:ak a\xthority to not only aorye ‘the ss',rport with

irxt.erruptl.bh gas tul also to pzwide ﬁm gu service 1n pnacriboq ma.a which
. ! *

manpus thﬂ airpwrt uita.




ops to Tracy and Plztte Gity end ong to Weston are tapped 10 & L2 1A0L 5usw s
exterds fram Lhe Tomganoeis Pop Station In Kansss zcrueg thw Mipscori R.iﬂr uu’a“h

"61'- Us 5. Mlitary Reservation of Fort Leavenworh aut north 1o Ste Jcseph, -

Hiuonri, puwing betwwu tne cmitiaa of Wenton and PJ.at.'u Cit'.:r.

The rural arsa surrousding tue lim-i;ﬁi-‘.r;. whiek Gas sqrr:mn aem nuthoa‘i‘

to um, cmpris“ spproximataly Oh.5 square miles which muudes the m-pm Bite
and the nninnorporated cmm vies of Ha:p’son Tif{any uprlngs, Ye‘m«ahiaw g
Linkville. The propossd area boundary is out.lined in blue on Gas Servic;e

Exhibit No, 6. This area which sdjoins Qas Servico's pmsantly caﬂiﬁuated

service area in the southeast cornar of Flatte Comty is within the Iqlltmu:g
: P

deporibed boundary: ‘ - !

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 9, Township 52, f
Rangs 33, thenes went s distanca of nine miles to the northwest |
"gorner of Sectim 7, Township 52, Range 3L, thence acuth a i
distance of nine miles to the southwest corner of Sectiom 19,
"Tomship 51, Ranga 34, thence sast a distunce of appmximtuly
- four and one~half miles to tha center of the south line of i
- Segtion 23, Township 51, Rangs 3L, thence north a distance of |
~ ons ile to the center of the north lins of Saction 23, Towmehip 51,
. Range 3L, thende sast a distance of one-half mile to the mortheast
- corner of sald ssction, thence north a distance of thres miles to
. the northeast uorner of Section 2, Township 51, Range 3L, thence
“east a distance of four miles to the scuttezst corner of Secticn 33,
. Townahip 52, Ranga 33, thence noﬁh a distance of five milaa td tha
point of beginuing, - . . AL :

{tag Service propozes to prcrvide natnral gas sarvice 'bo tho ai.rport site

through & ten incn transmiqsion line appraximately fourteen milas lbne, mendl-ﬂg : i
fram a propozed new sixteen inch river crossing at a cost of appmx:imtely $285,760.00. '
VTha propoaed rmzts nl‘ tbia line is ahm in orsngs on Gae Senice's Ethlbit Nos 6.

" An hsninberora ata‘l.ad the southeast corner of Platte Cmmty '.is m bsinz ; -
umd \ith. natural gas Yy Gas Scrvic-e ‘through three aepante lixzas art-anding :

 acroes tho Masom'i River rn:m the Kansas City distributicn u-ystm. 15 roqnirmnta

demand, rim gap eould and would be: auppliad 10 the rm-al aren out,aida the eirport site -

end \dthin tha above described serﬁce area from these m:ting rau’i.litias within

.'_t.hl.a m.’;ﬂeated area situated aoxrbhem of the a.irport ite,

, Eﬂdm of "aconi Mioates th._‘ by virtus of tho natm o£ the am:rca of

PO -

-j;,'aurply rcr nu Surriua?a propoud tan :l.nch line the St. Joaeph tmlw i.nch line
_ wuld nub be dratm dcrun to t.be e.xtunt ot jeopardi:inx t.ha firm gan auppl:r to

the Cit:r >°f 515- Josephe St Jcaeph‘s ::nly source of m:pp.y 18 tl:m tulw ingh

‘) um \ihieh lu ‘mdimted in brom
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stated, the maztmnm ¢uly Tagui tement for f,..“n Ras onh tha alrpory site 13 Li, o0

cubic fest, ;
" Referring to Titles Service Gas Cmpam‘ Ernibiy No. 1, \mich 18 a phortoatat

of a letter nigned "75 a Vizce I"'eqidant and dirscted to The E}as Snrvi;o Gmpm,

qucltu 1in part ae follows:

T
T

LR

"x x ¥ Tou represwnted that the reguirersnts of this aipor‘b

are astimated as follows:
Peak Hour Peak D Annunl

Firmm Demand 6 Lh. : 15;000 g
Interruptible 252 L300 © 456,000

X X X

In order to serve the alrport you have rogasstad that we grant & tap
from our 5t, Joseph 12-dnch plpeline. This request has been thoroughly
discussed wit the Operating Divisian and the Managenent . of this: company.

‘At this tima mecvics in the general ares of Kansas City, Misscux'i, and
Kansegs Clty, ¥ansas, is renderad through six major town border neasuring
stations and numarous othear #mall measuring stations. Our gas bBupply
at these stabions is mors than anpls to deiiver the additiomal gaa
required for the industrial airport. Most of the present capacity of
our 5%. Joseph 12-ineh pipeline im yequired during pesk periods %o
s8TVe cunmt and immediate i'utm demands af communitiss auppl:lad Lrom

that line,

For thasa reasons we fesl that deLwnea of gas for the a:l.rport

should be rendered through axisting measuring stations for the Kansas
City area and deliversd %o your custamar through extension of your
distribution syatem. However, we are aware of the problea ccnfromnting
your gampany with this particular customer and upon consideration of
that preblem we ave willing a2 an accommodalion to your company Lo
grant a somnection to our St. Joseph line with the followving wdersignd-
ing: x x x Dsliveries through such comnection shall be utilized only
for the purpose of rendering firm and interruptible azervice to the
alrport. - Tour sampany shall not imber-gonnect your propesed pipe lins
4o merve the alrpori with your existing distribution system for the

purpose of supplementing the supply of gas for the area, north o:r Kansas

L City, Hiaaouri.

- In view of tha denand, dat.a. uhieb. yon ham supplied, tho mxim;n dally
~ delivery through the new connection for firm and interruptible service
77 shall not exceed §,.000 Mof. During winter psricds, when firm-ssrvice
... unly iz rendersd through the new comnsction, maximum daily deliveries -
L oper ‘aneh £irm service thall not excead SO0 Mef. curtailment of the -
‘Anterruptible purtion of the alrport load shall be effected upup request
by our cowpany and such request. will be made when, in the opinipn of owr
. operators, curtailmen! +s necessamry 10 protect da.'uwr:los rmn our E‘:‘b.=
.Jnaoph :L'Lne north of thia propouod cmmcﬁon. L ;;’_' ey

= Tha applicatian off the }!iasauri Puhliu Service Cunpmr, ‘in nddi’tim t.o

nrvinz t-ho ai;'port 311.0, seeks a caz*iﬁaata of oonmienca and nucansitw to
|
nm tho_ ..atural gus r-equiremnt.s of that pnrtim of P‘ut‘.t Cmmty,, Hinscmrl

‘m'nf”n _J.:l.ne oxtmdmg northaut i’m t.hn cam.or or th- wa‘t ;u.na o.t&action
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-~ This.avea solacides witjh tne arsa in Platie Co iy ror uhich thj.a cmpw Bow

el e

i e iee e WM Ay 3 UEAGIL A
51 K, BRepge 35 Wy ihewes rorih to the scuthwest comer of Seation 6, Tmhip
51 !;i, Range 30 W3 thence esst ons mile; Shence north one md me-half ni.le to
the center o.f‘ the weri line of Saciion 32, Touiship 52 N, Runga 30 W; theme Bant
appmimtely elgh‘. and one-guarter miles to *tha sast ccmty lim or Phrhtc County.
e . et B L I U
hap sutnority to #sryve {45 elscirical eustomers,

Public Service Exitvit No. 3, wnich 1s « map of a portion of Platte

County, indicates thi= ares boundary "7 a red line. The ma for which this

applicant seeke authority 4o serve with nﬁtural gas vonstitutes apptmimmly
5/7's of Flatte County or 297 square miles which includws, in adéitien to the

a'rport site, more than twenty-four communities, inoluding Fgmlvie_‘iv,‘_ﬁ,nkﬁlla,:

Dearborn, Bdgertan and Canden Foint in additien to the three commuriities which
thia compary is presently serving. | :

Public Service proposss to construct 12 milea of six inch pipel;‘im from a
commection with the 12-inch St. Joseph supply. e at potat apprexiuately two

uiles moutheast of the community o:" Westom to the alrpert uiﬂa. It 53 also

proposed to extend a thres inch line east from this line at the airpert b serve

the cumaunities of Ferrelviev and Iinhiue.

The Missours Gas and Eloctric Servige Cmpamr, pmdacaasor of Hiaarmri Public

Service Campary, ‘wa.s nuthorizad in 1930 in Cases Kos. 7381 and 7382 to poyve the
communitios of Platte City and Weston with natural gas. In Case Hn. 741k Cities
Servmo Gas Company wans authorized to emtrnct two thru-ﬁmh pip-ol.‘anas to serve
‘t.h«i tvo uumtmit.ios from the R-inch St.. Joaeph pipclim Tho dslﬁwry of gas
to these cmmmitiea is subject to.a ”Caﬂtract for Sale of Cas Ior Reule" muutad
Junc 13, 1947, by nnd batween Gitiu .:-ervice QOas Company a.nd Hisaum'i Gaa and Electric
s;m« Cmrpw; .A eopy of this amt.rwt wns sutmitted as Pnhlio Sarv:ina Exhibit

g Hno h and :rwﬂa :ln part as followa: ' - : '

.03, The Campany agress to sell ~ud deliver and the Utility agroes

-to purchese ‘and receive and pay for, under the cond tiams humi.mﬁ.or
7" recited, all of the natural gas required by the Utility (oubject to ;
- appliogble curtailnent and interrupticia provisioms of ths Compayta :

rate schedules) to susply ths demands of all of its custoaers inm .
and abuut said oit. les of x x'x- Platba C:Lty, Weston, Traqy, xxx Iﬁ.ﬂconﬂ.

B ’Bﬂinaour.t Pnbl.iu San"vice Cmpw.:,* boxx*mda that this cmtrm ‘w'.‘n.li male it to:
and ull of "hat- part o es3ron to

Plat-to Coxmty slz:lch '



em the tailw ir;.-t. a1l ef ﬁ‘-.l;:h aree 1o "in and gbout® Platte Cify, Uesm and Trazr,
Reg-_."ﬂuaﬁ's 58 which agpplicant is ginn svthority to surve the, sirpax"t wine, 1%

‘will secure the was Irom a tap on tha Izminch iine which uma a.nd tnm‘.nx.“#' EL
St. Joseph, Missouri. Tnis li-inenr line serves other cmmnities eu routu, ar:i iv
1s Lrom thts saws Yirae {hat Fla‘&tn City, Weston and Tragy | are uow somd 1‘@ t, of
~he.present capavity of such line 1s _required durmg psak p-ariods to perre curroat
demando of the (owmunities supplied from that iins, A citi}' o.l‘;he sim Lar St.
Joseph locuted st the nw.i of the line crestes a problem for the ausspner {Citirn
Service Gas Comparyy) and the citizens of sald ciiy are entitled to! hn'e thair ,
prior rights protected, While the firm and interruptible supply nf gas needed Lo
maet ths require'nmt.a of the eirport is available without u.tfec‘:ing the necessary
nupply to St. Joseph end other communities on this line, there is no evidence of ths
m'ailab:l.uty of gu from such line to serve the area surmmding t.]cw a;irport

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

7 It 1s the cmclusion of the Comadssion that either the 6° l:hu propossd by
Public Ser-rice or tha 10 line proposed ty Gas Service wonld be adaqtut-e to serve
the n.irport. situ and that the minm of 500 Mef of firm load thnt muld be druwn
frm the 5t. Joaaph 12“ ine by eithar nt‘ thasze unas wonld not cause 8 ahartagc of
supply of firm gas %o the City of St. Josoph. Howsver, the use or this 500 Mcf of

 firm gas ia restrictad to the airport situ only and neither oanpm ‘would b: permittad

to mtarconnect its airpar‘t. supply lim wiﬁx distribution lines t.o .aerYve areas omiside

e - !
. i

of the ﬂiz‘pﬁrto RS » _
So fa:r as ‘ahe abu;lt,y of either o!‘ tiwee applicants to um tha u.rpart is

ooncomod, gn find 'bhat they are both able to serve it and tht gas raquired for such
ym'pon w:lll bo availabh from the ! St. Joaaph 12-inch line as per cnm Service
Exhibit P Komr, oach applicmt aah:zs .perzd gsion to serve an arﬁa beymd the
airport, t.he mct arsas of sach .tuw.ing bnn herstofore set. out. 'X’ht dosire to serve
bcycmd 't.he airport si:a was for tha ?-ary obriou.s reason th.nt t.be cmtmtim £ the :
'ai:-poru aﬁd thli"mnplcmnt af 2,000 to, a,ooo euplayees wﬂl result n onnstrmtiun e
i 01' hma an.d busim!ssaa in the .ox-rlto:y amounding the d.rport; wlth 2 md and
! - f.":'-{‘;dmmd :ror fim g.w se'-dce._ Both applicmts recognlzed th!.a pcuntia.l natd and In
- -:":_theix hatimw attunwt.ed teo ahnw 'chat thuy would ba abh to BATVE in:tho nspectin |

-:m-'.for'uim:h -‘thﬁy ue&k authmw Y
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Over and awrve Lix mesds o the alrport and the ability of the spplicants o

meet such nesd 15 isnorisnt o the public and is & factor thaet m.st be cuns ;.1;5.=.r,,_.d

by the Cemmiscion in reaching our declsion,
It i5 cur opinian aznd we £ind from <+ evidence that Mizsouri Public "rivice o

Company coudd vet m=scure gas Lo sATve any ippreciable part of the atea arc? ¢

airport.lrzs chiaf a'i.i;naéa_ on tﬁi:s polrt testified that in hie opinion the “in
and gbout” in ‘he comtract (which contract would be the only source of supp;'y)

would include 2l ihe area in Platie Couniy which they sought to serve. ¥= ceoanot

agres to such an jaterpreatation. The word “about" 1s defined in Websteris ['-w

International Divtioniry us mweaning "pear, in the vicirity." h’a carmot belisve that

the pariies to the coubract contemplated that practically all of Platts County 1s

#in and ghoul" the towns mentioned. - Ratner it 1p our gomelusion that this contract

R e

wonld provide ges for the distribulicn system in the olty, and such additienal
territory adjacent to and "zbtout® suwsh city as would ordinarily be werved cut of
sugh distribution system., Hut when you leavs Platte City and attespt to comstruot
tranamizaion lines to other communities throughout the county, we cannot find that
sugh additional area could be sarmd‘ under this coemtragl. 4n mierprgtation as
elzimad wonld undoubiedly reault in a shortage of gas mltha St.;Josuph line, and
would not‘be in the public interest of the old or prospective cu#tmsrs.

The new ares for which Gar Service Compary sesks authority ;;o sarvw ia contiguous
to.a cortificatsd area in which 1t is now serving and from whic.h it can provids an

gnplo supply of gas to such new area. Clties Serﬂee.kﬁihu NOL 1 shows that gas

Id.ll be available through this outlet, and wodd not aﬂ‘oc‘t he snpply in the line
“to Bt. Jonagph.: This new ma, whils quite smaller than the arsa; requaated by Misseuri
Puklls s.:-noe Company, will cover thit portion of the tarritory wiich will be moat

.affoct.ed by the prusencs of ths ajrport and will not :Lnuda the &ru now served by

‘-‘ Hiuonrl Puhlia Servica Cmpsrqr. ST .

. Oas Sarrico now serve. tho city of Xazeas City, and auuh city as the ownsr of
‘ths airport pnttnm that Oas ...arﬂ.ca prwidc *bho gas 11\5 tbn nirpeprt site. At the
qust of aunh aity, Gas Serﬂca riled ite applioaticn on July 11, 1553, ‘I’hareaftsr,

o hugust 21, 1953, Mizsourt Publia Service Compargy ruod its appnmm. Wnile

- the prﬂfemm of tho city and the prior filing by Ges &arwiae wquld not, be of mh




waight as %o contrel wur deuis'an, wo do find that under all the fagls and cirewmstancos
as shown by the evidence, snch factors should be gim dus om‘danui o7,
Aftar careful eomideration of all the aﬂdemy the Cmissim ie =T the

L opinion that it will te in the public interest o 3rsnt the app;icat!._:xr. i The ‘ -

_ Gap Ssrview Carparny. Therefers; toc applicstion uf}iissmi Fublle Service CAampany
IR Case Vel 12,670 Wil be derded ;- and the -s;:p}.iaﬁﬁa«vﬂ» The Gas -Servii < LOHPRRY... ... .
in (ase No. 12,632 will ba granted. o o J .
‘1% ia, therefore, _ - ‘
(HDERED: e That the application of the Miesouri P‘ub‘].‘lc Sarvics Tompany in
Casa Fo. 12,57L ba and the sams 1s hersty dented. _ : .
GRDERED: 2. ZIhat Iha Gas Service Caspany bo #n:l is hanhg' aathorized to

o construct, operato and maintain a ten-inch Pipe ¥ for thg Prpose of EEppiyings

natural gas to the H.zd—Cmtinant- Airport site a= t.wu toxth m Er.hib:.t. "‘3"‘ attached
to its sugplensnial applica*ion uhioh is hersby ra:omd tu and msde 2 part herecl,

CRDERED: 3, -Ihat Tne Jas Sarﬁca Cozpany be nm'l A htraby granted a
certificate of converdence and nacessity to pro'rids naturul’zax asrvice within

ihe following areal

Beginn at the mrthom corner at Sectim {9, Tewnship 52,
Ronge ! thenge west a digtance of nine miles to the northwest
corner of Section 7, Township 52, Range 3, thence south a

. distance of nine udles to the southwest G3tmdr of Section 19,
Township 5i, Range 3, thencelgast a distarwe of approximabely
four amxd one-half miles to the éemter of ths south line of
Section 23, Township 51, Range 34, thence north a distance of

~ onm mils to the cenier of the north line of Sectiom 23, Township 5'1, :
Hange 3, thence east a distance of ouo-balf Rile to the nuriheash - .
cornsr of said section, thenos nerth a dizfance of three milas teo -
the northeast corner of Secticn 2, Tesmship 51, Range 3, ithence
Bast) a distanse of four miles to thy pouthesdt cornsr of Sectiom 33,
Tounship 52, Range 33, thenoe north a distance of five miles to the

. point. 01' bagixming, ali in Platta cmmtar. Kiasauri. }

. CHDEREDs ke “That m carmmct.ion pmum te amharity granted in ORDERED:

i

" --2‘fam1 CRDERED 3 above- ahall bs maintained and operntad in a msmably safe ami
adequa.tc mamner 60 as nnt to. andangnr the sa.rety o.t thu pub.}ia o to interfere _

That t‘.ris order ahall take mm ot Jm 2&, 1955, um L

. R 5.
the. Beux'etary of the "‘cﬁmtiaaicn shall fortinith uem o m par“ias intereated




notify the Comeission it the marmer preacribed by Suc’t.ion jﬁé.h:ﬁ) B3 Ha IFT

mshhur the terms of this order ars aaoa'rted and wlll bt obu;md,

L e
R W o e e
R L T

e S rman <, s -

{8EAL) - .

Burton, Chr., Hemson, McClintock, . PR

8ﬂd HCQW, CC-, Cmm‘. . 7"' . L ’

HoDenald, C., Not Voting, C ) -

Dated at Jefferson City, Hiaaom, ;' N .

this 2Lih day of May, 1955, , o : |
ﬂ :
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STATE OF MISSOURI S L .
OFPICE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION |

S I bave compartrd t:he preceding copy with the origi.naL _

| an file 1n this ofi 1ce, and I do hareby certify ..ha sama to be

'. 8 comct tra:wcript r.herefm and of tha vwhole thateof .
o HITEES& luy hand and seal of the Public Servica
: Ccmnisuon, ‘at JefiEeramz f‘ity. thia _24th 24th day of g ,._195‘5;:',
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crerrer o public utility a described area in

BEFORE THE PUBLTC SERVICE COMMISSION Exhibit 7

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURT . '

Application of The Sas Service Company R
for a cartificate of convenlence and : '
necesaity to terve as &4 natural gas _i CASE MO, 12,632

Platte County, Missoury, ==~ -

I

ORDER MODIFYING COMMISSION REPORT AND |
ORDER DATED MAY 24. 1955 ;

This matter comes before the Commission on a;Hotion to
Modify the Reporé and Order of the Commissilon dated May 24, 1655
and effective on June 24, 1955, wherain the Apﬁlicané, The Gas
Service Company seeks modification of "Ordered' 2' of sald Beport
4

and Order in vhich the Commisgsion authorized The Gas Service Company
to construct, operate and maintain a ten-inch pipe lina for the pur-
pose of suppiying natural gas to the Mid-Continant 11r Port site aB
set forth on Exhibit "B attached to the Supplamental Application.

: ' From this motion 1t nppears that since tha Ccmmiasion isaued
the above Report and Ordar. The Gas Service Ccmpany has deternminad
that a twelve-inch pipe line can be installed from tﬁe polnt of
connection of the supply line-or'The Cities Service Qae Company to
- the site of the Mid-Continent Air Port at a cost of épproximately
#70 000, less than the coat of 1nstalling tho ten-inqh line author-
iaed by said "Ordered: 2," ;' _" i

It Iurthar appears from thia motion that rap:eaentatives of

;_; tha munic;palimies of Kansase City and St, Josoph, intervaning pnrtiaa )
in the abova cause, have besn adviaed of the circumstances which will

parmit tha 1nmta11ation or the tuulva-inch pipa linelat a savings to -

ihe. company and, th“‘ aaid muninipalitiea by thair repreaontativea W;'fuvr"
have indiuateﬂ to ths Applicant~ghat they nave no obdectiou to the f,

”E inntallation of the larger pipe line.-gﬂ‘ vf?r'




After considering sald motion the Commission ia of t?»

ot

opluion and finda that the mctiun should be auatained and t.uh
5,

g

Twhrderéd! 2" of the -Commission'a Report and. Order o[ Hay 24, 17

b b

should be modified as prayed for in said motion.
It is, therefore, - | o ' Lo
ORDERED: 1. 'That,"Ordered; 2" of the Commimsion's Haport -
and Order of May 2%, 1955, be and the same is horeby modified to read
as follows: | ' Vf: ﬁg' | : o

..MORDERED: 2.  That The Gas Service Company'ba and
it is hereby authorlzed to construct, operate and Cn
. naintain a twelve~inch pipe line for the purpose . o
" of supplying natural gaas to the Mid-Continent Ailr o
. Port site as set forth on Exhihit "B atteched to. "
*.-~ 1ts Supplemental Application which is harehy
. referred to and mnde & part hereof,”

7 ORDERED: 2. That this Order shall be effect.ive on June 2L,
1955 -and the Jecretary of the Commission ahgll forthwith ssrve a
certified copy of aame.on,alizpartiea 1ntereated.hqrein.

| | e BY THE CCMMISSION

ﬁ771znnrwu~.0:'Qﬁﬁaﬂnﬁt,.

MARVIN P. MOORE
SECRETAPI

o Burron, Chr., Henson, HcClintoek &
_;HcQuaen and McDonald cc., Concur. : N

Dated 4t Jeflferson City, Misaouri - B -f c
=3 ~on the 2nd day of June, 1955. - CE L




BEIFUMY THE FUBLICG SKERVICE COMMIBSEION
OF THE BTATE OF MISGOURI '

Exhibit 8

Applicaticn of Tha (Gas Bervige )
Compsny for a certificate of )
conveniense and necesgity Lo ;
gerve 23 & natural gas publie
‘utility a_fesaribed erea in-— - ) -
Platia County, Missouri, )

PR

OABE Nﬂ 12 6}2l o

jiby OHDER
By its reporte and orders 1ssued herein on the 2ith day of
May, 1955 and the 24th day of June, 1755, The Ges Bsrvice Company
was authorirzed to construct, maintain and operate & 12 1nich pipe-
line in Platte County, Hiaaouri along tha route ac danur;bad in
'8ald orders for the purpose of anpplying natural gas to the Hid~
. Qontinent Intsrnatlonal Alrport site in cald county. j
On Bovember 16, 1956, The Gas Service (ompany, nppli;ioant
herein, filled its motion to modify the aforesaid reportse n.nd ordars
80 ae to permlt paid applioant to use the full and’ tmreatrieted
-‘,caploit:r of said pipeline Tor the supplying of Hasural gam to other
. ‘aroa.a ror vhioh the eppllomnt has bsen certificated 1n tha praximity

of or beyond the md-contlnent International Airport. m applicant

~ atates and the record in thie case shows that in the rormer orders
~ of May 24, and June 24, 1955, the applicant was author.‘lzad to
'fj‘f-renriet the ‘use of the sald 12 1noh line to the needn ar the s~
. Uontinant urport only in order that ‘the supply or aerviaa to 8t.

"‘..i;_ Joaeph and other comzunities @asrved from the sams source voula bs
"proteoted ‘ Tho aupply of gas st"that time rurniahnd to the appli-
cant waa from the faollities of an mwrntnte pipellna mm:rd and
e opamted ‘by the Citles Bervioa Gaa Oompany ;
. The applioant ‘now shovn that on Ootobar 1, _.950. tqa Oﬁ.tlaa
. Bervige Gu OOmpany oomplatsd tha oonstmtion of" an additionnl 16

ineh pipaline to nerve B, J’aneph xiuouri. It stmea *htt the

‘new_ 1_5_.ne

u '.now_ E1n oparat.on and :praﬂdan Bt Jouph 'with an R



4 . . ' k.

ﬁdditlonél supply of gas for domeatio, commerclal and industrial
gustorers in and mbouit Bt, Joaeph; The applioant ¢lainps ﬁhat‘thpre §{7
is no need now to supply the Mld-Continant In:urnnt;bnﬂl'agrpcrt; ‘.
oniy. It requesis authority now to use the full oapnblty of the 12-

inech line authoriaed heretofore in thiis casa to prcvldc lmproveﬁ

gervice to .cuutomor{l 1n and ebout Platts Yoods, -Glaﬁstom,;_,ﬁi;ﬂgqyi
and other areass near cr beyond the Mid-Continent Internatibnal
Alrport., | _ : |
ttached to the applicatien is an sxhibit whioh 1s A'ﬁﬂp—

showing the additionsl pipaline aenatruo?ion required 1n erdsr to
make the capuoity ol tha 12 inch line aarving the nirporu alao evalil~
&ble to the other areaa nnw nervad hy the nppliaant. Thin: map shawa
that the sdditlanal oonstrustion will oompriae apprcximatsly aix
mlles of pipeline to meke the naaassary connectlons, '

. Afger reosiving the application a copy was sent to tne City
Counselor of ‘the City of Bt, Joseph inquiring as to whethgq or not:,
the Clty has any objwotiona to the grantzng of the‘aﬁthoriéy requested, ;

At a latar dnte the Jemmissicn recalvad & lettaer datad Eovamgar 26

.,‘1956 from The Gas Bervice Ooupany end eigned by the Vice P“esidont
l and General counsal of the. applicant satting forth Lnrcrmation |
~ relsative te %hs oapaalty now availnbla for transm1tt1ng gas to the
"City of BS, Joneph ah provided. by the Oitiaa Borvloe Gas cewpany, and
i. the amaunt of gas it could be axpeotad to rondar the city ot ss A
.;-Joaeph on any maximum day thnt nay oocur in that area anﬁ aiao tha
gas that may Yo avallabls in the area ror vhioh ths appllcane ncw
aeska nnshorlty to oonatruct the prcpcaed linea, o
“In: rcsponne ‘to that 1nqn1ry %ha ulty counselor advises tha .
i::coamlaaion that 1t ‘Thasg s%udled tha 1nfurmaxion pravidnd anﬂ reaponds
with.s atntamant thnt tha 01ty or St Josoph.vi,l not cpposa ths '
%fgrantlng of uht anthority roqusateﬂ nnd 18 not laking for a publio

1xhanr1ng relatlva thermto.




-

Appiloant states that 17 authority to oonsiruct the coxnecting
ilnes e herein proposed 1a grsnted it will be 1n a bettnr pasit;n*
to pravide servica To 1te preaent and future customern 1u arees for
whlch 1% is nov osrtificated and that such conetruction in use of

. the 12 1noh iine will not 1mpa1rfnervucs to any of ite¢ prepent-or

G G RS OO SR OO

‘futu;e oustozere in 8t, Joseph, Hinsauri

The information contalned in the nppllcatlon has been sworn o
y

ivg

| by the president of the npplicant company and ia haraby nceupta&
the Commission as faots relating to the propossd eonatructinn.
The rnota show that the oonatruction will bo 1n the pub‘ia
dntersat nna that none of the ocustomers now served or’ to bﬁ gerved
- in anyior:thn appiicantle certifioated areas will. be hdréi-ely.
affected by the conetruction 28 proposed or the change iﬁ the use of
the present 12 inoch 1ine heretofors authorized in this oase,
Under such showing ths Commisslon is of the opinién that =
hesring is not required for the prbper determingtion of ?ha Batters
" involved and finds the suthority requested should be gra:}.teq,‘
| It 1a, therefors, " .d ' - o
- ORDEREDt 1, That The. Gns Bervioe Oompany be and 13 hsreby
'authorized to construot, maintain mnd operate oonneotlng 1ines that
-will enable it %o meke full use ar and is heredy uuthoritod to &0
;:uao the 12 inch line heretororo authorized in orders iaamed harein
“on ay 24 and June au 1955, supplying gas to ite distribution
3syst¢m in ?latta wooda and Glndntone Hiaaouri ‘and in onher areas
* fop whioh the applioant has heretofore been cnrtirioatad the route
--or :nid llnel belng more rully desoribed by 2 mep nttauhad ta tha
 opplication and made a part thereof and marked as. mubn; & which is

effhsraby rarerred to and 1»69 & part hereof, '“?Lﬂ? ;f; -

A ORDE&ED ‘24  That all oonatruotion purnuant ta authority
Fgrnnted 1n oavzaxn: 1 above ahull be maintained and oparated 1n s

7“=freauunab1y aafe and adaquata aannar 80 as not ‘to. endange? tha

] larety or thc puhiio or to 1nterfare unraaaonnhly with‘tha L




CRDERED: 3, Thet this'drde whall tnke atraet on Dece'“*r 31

1956, s&nd the Bsoretary of the Ccmmirelon srall forthvith ERTTE @

"

aertifled ¢ “y of ssme on each interested pa.rty.

——BY THE COMMIZS IO

CF Do T,

{BELAL)
. Harvin P, Nonrs
flecretary

§ T e it s & % gt e e e -
_ - e e s e, -
[ e e - G

Buorton, Chr,, Henson, HoClintoeak,
MeDoneld and Barton, 0C., Goncur. o

Dated at Jefferson Qlty, Klgsourl
this 1B8th 8ay of Degcember, 1956,




EIEIBIT B

MISSOURT PUBLIC SERVICE COMPARY

CORFORMED COPY OF PEXMIT FROM YLATTE COURTY CRT

IH TER COUETY COURT OF PLATTE COUMTY, HITSOURY

In the Mattor of the Application of )
Jisoour{ Public Bervice Company for ) s " i
a permit authoriricg 1t to construct, )7}6’/“}) 9 Cpahie Mo

operate and maintain pipe lines for g a/ Y4 L‘.)— it 75
trepsmigaion of gas elong, across, or W// Ces U ,
under the roads, highvays end pudblic ) M ’/-;2"””’{.

vays of _ Platte  County, Miesouri.,) TEmOfIT L ‘7‘//‘””

CRDER

VHERZAS, the Migsouri Pudlic Sarﬂce: Company proposes o
oxtend cortaln gas pipe lines in end through = Platte County for
m_applying ges for public use and service In egaid Courty, and

VIERRAS, the said pipe linss will extsnd mlong, ecroes or
under roeds, highways end public ways vhich m a part of the
.__Platte County road syetem, and vhich are updar the jurisdiction
aof the Platte Coanty Court acd the supervision of the County
Highway Engineer. T

"'f:mm, Be It Ordered, that mu&urx Public Service Ccapany,
its successors and nsa:g:ns » be and they are harabx apthorized to conw=
ntruct, laar. omate and maiptain pipe lines m mains, studb pipes,
service pipea, mlwn, regulators, and Othe.r e}ppm'temt equipwnt,
.J,ong, ncrma or tmd.ar‘t.hn mds, h.tslnm and, ;nm:L..c vays o:t‘ Flatte

':j' \ m: pemt 1s gramted 1n conaideration ‘of the covepants by the .

said gmnm that pnving Wed o dis*urbcd r.tll ‘be restored to origina.l
'conmnom by ganm ut 11-.- _mm c:penaa,, and Uhnt e.u vork ohall ba done -




h-""e‘{:m::
Engineer; that the vork shall be diligently prosecuted and thet it will
cauge no inconvenience to the public using eatd highweys and rosie; that
at any time the County Court or its successors shall deem it pevCsEUry
to change the grade or reconatruct or widew any of such highwayn or
roasds, the grantee vill move -or lower at its own expez:me 8nd cost, spoy
portion of suid mains and pipe lines 8s may be neceaaéﬁry on account of

suck road chuanging cor recomstruction, with no coste oz} demages vhatever

to Platte County, Missouri; and grantee shell 1isdemify end pave

harmless Plette County from any loss, COBtS or demages arising or

growing out of suits or claims for damages to parsons%or property in
all canes ip which such dameges are ceused by the negligence of eaid

grantee in the performance of any work asuthorized or éont&:plated herein.

Entered this _27th day of __ July ,'195.3 .

[s/ A J. BL1ld4x
Presiding Judge, County Court

of  Platte  Cownty, Missouri
i

/s/ George Offatt Buet
Judge, Esgtern District

/B/ O. 'H. Thﬂmpsﬁm e
Judge, ¥eotern Dietrict _

[

/8/ Bolmen T. Ram
County Clerk

Platte County, Missouri . .
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‘ nndar.
i m ouhar pumu.e p;.aaaz of sai.d mnies.pausy, w anquira and mm

A rishm“moeasmry X‘o“ tha ,u:peaea to um for ccna&mo.ion and. -opu-«, )

“WE%GE ur

adé ORDI:’ A51C2 CRANTING A FAANCHISE OR PRIVILEGE
T0 UGk THE STREDTS, AVAWUES, ALLEYS. AND PUBLIC Lo
PLACES OF TEE CITY'GF FLLTE CITY, Mlamoumr, ¥ SRR
";;a, FURKCSR GF GIEIRG i 0 PSRLTING ;.\nmmmu.wm :
YITEM IN M CITY OF FLATTE CITY FOR ™EE DLRPRLE . - |
BOTION AL AL T JHE G13T OF PLATMR CITY Ah THR :
IVEASITANTS THERIDF OF G FUR PUZL, LLLUMINATION,. _,
UER AL OUHLR FURECHES, JITE THE RIOHY OF QUK -
AND OP.RATE & SLANT ‘fm{ THE MANUZAOTURE o? Ga’ﬁ m.
S4ID c*fnr a¥ PLATTE 4D T TRERET. GA% $EO M
~POTHTS EYTHER WIT R‘I*\f Gx MITHUT TER 841D C’i’.‘i“t’ oy
PLAITE CITY A<D THEOUGH BALD CITY OF PLATTE CaTY :
YEYOND THE LIKITS THIREOF.

EB IT OKDAIKED BY TUX BUARD UF ALDERKE{ OF mm cxTY,
MLSURL 5" FOLLOVS: _J _ ;

' 8ETION 1.
Compeny, 1t& 8uscasioTs aud es8{gas, be and is sabjeot o the |

B

That the iﬁ.nso«ui Gue & Ex.aessi.e Ssarvioe

cunditio , obligstio 8, COVERSoLs . and agﬂmms: B hminafter

‘wntslned, hereby suthorized and. szpowered to a'am, ;m..nt;aiu ana
-operate in the pals CQley of 1’1& tte City s plant nné/or wﬂm for ‘
the Wnsswua oY gus aaégor te mm, maintain ond oper:ue ia azd
th.roue;h the seid Oity of Eﬁmw eny, a dintr*butioa syatw faor
e mat.rlbur.ian mzd sulw or :mt.ural and/or artifiesl gew rer

tuﬁl. J.llnsmat.‘mn : ,wer &nd okber purposes, and for t.he trang-

r

nisﬂio_n of the seme fros ;o._nta aelther within or without the limit
of ssid munlolpelity to said éicy and the inhabitsats m;u-cof. end
trom or througn Baig ma,.galit.y beyond the linita shsraor énd to
mnatrwc lay end mimtﬁia auﬂh gaa pipea, saing, canduamm aod
ar.hu- deﬁcas 89 mx bw sscesaar: or oonvaniaar- Ior mu@h nysbm ia,

"faloh.g and aam ﬂ&%‘m snd all or the atreats, allays. avanne

88 by m cuﬂwriz@a mg a:zd all real aatata, awamta md at‘-w




Sections in Platte County Cerfificated to MGE and EDG for Natural Gas Distribution,

Missouri Gas Energy — The Empire District Gas Co.
Case No. GA-2007-0289

Sections not Certificated to MGE but in tariff, and Sections Requested in this Case by MGE and EDG

R36 West

T53 North*® =1

MGE Sections
Listed in Tariff but
not Certificated for
service

EDG Certificated Sections

R35 West (

/ " R34 West

52 No \ /_l N’A
o) S .

MGE Requesting
CCN for Sections
13& 14

EDG Requesting CCN for
Sections 13-15 and 22-24

T51 North
1

R36 West

| MGE Leavenworth |7
Supply Line (LSL)

R33 West

13 “15——-1715«

T53 North

MGE Sections
Listed in Tariff but
J not Certificated for
service

MCGE
Sections
Certificated
for service
and
authorized
to be
served by
the LSL.

——

R34 West

R33 West

/TS] North

Schedule 3
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Missouri Gas Energy

PSC. MO No i Qrginy SHEE ¢ . . .
¢ R PREET NG B2 The Empire District Gas Co.
Missouri Gas Energy, Case No. GA-2007-0289
a Divsien ¢f Southers Umon Company For, Al ptssoun Service Areas

INDEX OF CERTIFICATED ARCAS

TOWNSHIP  HANGE SECTIONS Missouri Gas Energy Tariff Sheet No. 6.15
BETTE GOUNTY Index of Certificated Areas
i43n H23w 87
T44rn R23w k)|
T46n A23w 11,14,15,22.23 .
T Rogw 131423, 2425.25 Twenty-two Sections appear in MGE tariff
(Sheet No. 6.15) for Platte County for
PLATTE COUNTY o7 which MGE does not have a CCN to serve
5 433 155789 . . .

Tein 330 45576.5.16,1716,19,2021,262.30,31 22.23 customers. MGE is serving customers in
TR A3aw 12345789, 10,1 1, 12,1514, 1516,17,18,18,20,21 22,24, ; nalal : ;

) Do oe OF 57 28,26 40,31 38.55.34 26 38 the Seven Bfrl_?ges RS’ubdlwsu)n in Sections
T5o0 PEEw asden 16 17,18.19,20,21,28,70.36,31 3223 11 and 12 of TS2ZNR35W.
T52n 34w L2345 d.?.B.Q.‘lﬁ.'l 1124314351817, 8.18,20,21,22,

23,24 25,26 27 08 26 30.31 22 33,3235 36 .
Tezn ] R XA X KIRE T52NR33W Sections 4, 5
_:_;.;1;1_ H3ow T2 |
] T H3ow I55.7891617.181920.21.25 .
T54n R34w 1.23458783.12.1112.13,1£.15.16.47 18.18.20. 21 22, T52NR34W Sections 1-6
23724.78,20 30.31.32.33
Th4n R35w 1,2.34.58,9.10,15,12,13, 1415161 ¢,
T oy 33.34.35 %6 T52NR35W Sections 1-12
T52NR36W Sections 1,12
DATE OFISSUS  February 73 1997 OATE ESFECTIVE  May 21 1957
manth  @ay year momh day year
1ISSUED BY. __Jnarles B Hernangez Lueciorn, Pricing & Requlstory Allairs

Misscurt Gas Energy
Kansas City, MO 64111t

Filed Schedule 1
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. / Exhibit 11
/ gy |

File No. 9700571

Vice Chair Drainer
? Ml' Matisziw %7 .
::;géii::::: N&dedmmnur I

- Agenda Date: :;:/ﬁgl - ;

A AN
To: * Initial Assigrod:
. From: intial Date  Rovised
Chair Zobrist
Commissioner Crumpton MrMcDuﬁ‘cy m.c_?.zz L E9.97

Final Agonda: May 20, 1997 Suﬂf[kmdhnc.wal2~19?7:iﬂ0pm
Commussion Aciron: 7 Staff Recommends:
i Approve Suspend Approval X Suspenston
gw.;;]ﬁm
Company : Missouri Gas Energy
Effective Date: May 21, 1997
Purpose: Implement tariff sheets to clarify its service area

on F w Missouri Gag Energv (MGE or Company) of Kansas City.

Mlssourl £

Bctive date to Hay 21, 1997 at the request of the Missouri Publlc
-Service Commigsion Staff (Staff) for additional time to investigate and
review the tariffs. The proposed tariff sheets will be located in the
section titled *Index of Certificated Areas”.

The Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-2.060(Rule) requires a metes and bounds
degcription of the certificated service area. Company filed these tariff
sheets to comply with the Rule and to reflect the Missouri Public Service
Commission (Commisaion) orders issued in Case Nos. GA-96-130 and GR-96-285.
The order in Case No. GA-96-130 states that MGE and the Staff are to
cooperate in preparing tariff sheets setting out the plat and legal
description of the current and complete service area of MGEZ. The order in
Case No. GR-96-285 states that MGE has committed to filing tariff gheets by
February 28, 1997 with metes 2nd bounds descriptions and maps showing
certificated service areas in the State of Missouri.

Staff and Company have reviewed certificates of convenience and necessity
{CCN) cases and Company service orders in the davelopment of the proposed
tariff sheets.@f The CCN cases were granted in either a tranamission or
service area certificate making the development of a service area stated in a
metes and bounds format very difficult. Therefore, the description of the
Company’s proposed service area was developed by listing the service area by
township, range and section. The township, range and section format is
utilized by other regulated energy utilities under the jurisdiction of the
Comnission. In Staff’s opinion a township, range and section format
gsatisfies the Rule, therefore Staff has no objectlon to this format.

MGE has not filed tariff sheets containing & map of its service territory.
MGE ig working on a procegs that will transfer to a tariff sheet its sorvice
arez maps and gtill maintain ite legibility. MGE plans to file the tariff
sheets containing the mapa by June 1, 1997.

Schedule 2 1
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Energy Routing Slip, File No. 9700571
Miggouri Gas Energy, Page 2 of 2

The Commission's Energy - Rates Staff has reviewed this filing and has no
objections to the proposed tariff sheets. Because thip filing was made on
greater than thirty (30) days notice, no order is necessary to indicate
approval. Staff is unaware of any igsue currently pending before the
Comnission which affects or is affected by this filing. Therefore, Staff has
no objections to allowing the following tariff sheets, as filed on February
21, 1957, and extended on April 11, 1997, to go into effect on and after May
21, 1997, the requested effective date:

P.2.C. MO, No, ]

First Revised SHEET No. 6 Canceling Original SHEET No. 6
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEEET No.
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET Nc.
‘Original SHEET No.
Original SHEET Na.
Original BHEET No. 6.12
Original SHEET No. 6.13
Original SHEET No. 6.14
Original SHEET No. 6.15
Original SHEET No. 6.16

AN TN

. Schedule 2-2




LAVID v G, BRYDON
JAMES & SWEARENGEN
WILLIAM K. ENGLAND, 111
JORRMY K AICHAHDSON
GARY w DUFFY

FAUL A, BOUGRELL
SONCIRA 3. MOHGAN
CraRLES £, SMaRR

Mr. Rob Hack
Missouni Gas Energy,

LAW OFFICES

BRYDON, SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND
FROFEISIDMAL TORPCRATION
31 2 EAST CAPITH, AVFHLE
’ F O BOX 456
JEFFFRASON CITT, MISSDUR B3 1 020458
TELEPHOME 1573 4157 +66
FACSIMILE (6701 815-2847

E-Mail, dranBIEDsoCrET. NET

August [2, 1999

a division of Southern Union Company

3420 Broadway

Kansas City, Missouri 64111

Re:  Platte County, Missouri

Dear Rob:

Staff Exhibit 14

DEAN L COQPE®
MARK G, ANOERSYN
THACTY T, STOWART

GREGORY C. MTCHELL

RACHEL M CRAKG
BRAM T, McCARTNEY
DALE T Smimw

As we discussed previcusly, Bob Amdor of UtihiCorp United Inc. d/b/a Missoun Public

Service (“MPS”) asked me to take a look at your proposal for an agreement concerning Section 6,
Townstup 52, Range 34 and Section |, Township 52, Range 35 all in Platte County, Missoun. It was
indicated that these sections were potentially in “overlapping” service territories for both MPPS and
MGE.

In looking into this issue I first tried to confirm that MPS and MGE in fact had “overlapping™
certificates. MPS’s certificate for these sections results from Missouri Public Service Commission
Case No. 13,172, which was issued on January 12, 1956. To search for MGE's certificate, 1
reviewed the Platte County cases listed in your e-mail to me of August 3, 1959, Of those cases, only
Commission Case No. 12,632, issued May 24, [953, describes temitory near the area in question.
It includes sections to the immediate east and south of that granted 10 MPS in Case No. 13,172 and
was taken into account by the Camunission in Case No. 13,172,

_ It would be very helpful if you can point me to MGE’s eertificate for these seciions. 1t is
difficult for MPS to entertain MGE’s proposal for splitting the sections in question, unless it can
confirm that thers are indeed overiapping certificates,

Thank you for your atieniion o this matier.
Sincerely vours,
BRYDON, SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C.

SN "‘"CW"V? 4

Dean L. Cooper

DL%!rlgg 4 .
cc: Bok Amdor -
SteveTewr/





